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SECOND REPORT

OF THE

COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC ACCOUNTS,

Your Committee have felt it incumbent upon them, before entering upon the
general investigation and verification of the Public Accounts for the past year, to
cause to be produced before them certain correspondence between the Chief Super-
intendents of Education, more particularly the Superintendent of Western Canada,
and the Government, as also certain evidence touching the payment of moneys by
that public officer to the Government, and arrearages and allowances by the
Government to him, to the end that the facts and circumstances might-be finally
reported to your Honorable House ; all which evidence and correspondence is
herewith reported to your Honorable House.

Your Committee further beg leave to report the following summary of the
facts deducible, in their opinion, from the evidence and correspondence: :

1st.—That the salary of the Superintendent of Education in Lower Canada is
by the Provincial Statute 9th Victoria, chapter 27, section 34, fixed at £500.

2nd.—That the salary of the same officer in Upper Canada is fixed by the 18th
and 14th Victoria, chapter 48, section 34, at the sum provided by law for the
Superintendent of Lower Canada.

3rd.—That the salary of the Reverend Dr. Ryerson was, by Order in Council
of the 22nd May, 1855, increased to £750. And Mr. Chauveau was appointed
as Chief Superintendent for Lower Canada, in July of the same year, with a like
salary of £750. And that the salaries of both those officers were increased to
£1,000 each by Order in Council of the 24th March, 1858, to take effect from
January 1, 1857.

" 4th.—That on' the 17th April, 1858, the sum of :£390 was paid, under Order in
.Council of the 8rd September, 1857, to Dr. Ryerson, as arrearages of salary from
April, 1846, to July, 1850, including £50 for office rent, upon a claim made by him
to the Government, on the 27th December, 1856. o

]
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5th,—That in the month of July last, Dr. Ryerson repaid to the Government the
accumulations of interest on public moneys, amounting in all to the sum of £1,376
currency.

6th.—That on the 27th January, 1859, by an Order in Council, an allowance or
payment of £913 15s. was made to Dr. Ryerson, apparently in full settlement of
the claim so by him preferred in December, 1856, a part of which had been
previously allowed and paid to him.

Your Committee abstain from pronouncing any opinion upon the facts or
resumées of the facts herewith reported, leaving the matter in the hands of your
Honorable House.

The whole nevertheless humbly submitted.

T. LEE TERRILL,
Chairman.

Tuesday, 22nd March, 1859.

PRINTED BY ROLLO CAMPBELL, CORNER OF YONGE AND WELLINGTON STREETS, TORONTO.
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ORDER OF REFERENCE.

SELECT STANDING COMMITITEE ON PUBLIC ACCOUNTS,

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY,
Sarurpay, 29h January, 1859.

Resolved,—That a Select Standing Committee on Public Accounts be appointed
to examine and inquire into all such matters and things as may be referred to it by
the House, afid to report from time to time their observations and opinions thereons
with power to send for persons, papers, and records.

Ordered,—That the

HON. MR. CAYLEY,

HON. MR. GALT,

HON. MR. FOLEY,

HON. MR. TERRILL,

- MR. TURCOTTE,

MR. SIMARD,
MR. CHAPAIS,
MR. FERRES,
MR. STARNES,
MR. BUCHANAN,
MR. DUBORD,
MR. MATTICE,
MR. DUNKIN,
MR. HOWLAND,
MR. JOHN CAMERON,
MR. WHITE, and
MR. JOBIN,

Do compose the said Committee,

Attest, W. B. LINDSAY,
Clerk of Assembly.

Tuespay, 22nd Feby., 1859,
Ordered, That the quorum of the said Committee be reduced to seven members,

Taurspay, 10th March, 1859.

Ordered, That the Public Accounts for the ycar 1858 be referred to the said
Committee. ‘
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rRIRD REPORT

§ H o P
i R

The Select Standing Commlttee on PUBLIc ACCOUNTS
beg leave to-present the following as their THIRD REPORT :

“"Your Commlttee beg lesve ‘to report that” the shor%ness of time 'sincé the
decounts for the past year’were’ ‘brought down and"’éTerred to ‘your Commlttee,
prior t0" the time when' your Honorable House resdved upon holding mommg
sittings, has prevented that thorougli’ examinatiofi and- verlﬁcatwn of the Public

Accounts which would have:been desu'able- i e T

i

Your Committee have nevertheless made a general and, necessarily, somewhat
cursory, examination, and find that the different statements and tables represent the
condition of the affairs of the Province under the different heads of income and
expenditure, and with the exception of slight clerlcal inaccuracies, find nothing
to comment specially upon.

Your Committee have, upori different subjects in connection with the Order of
Reference, taken the evidence of Mr. Langton, the Auditor of Public Accounts,
which is herewith reported.

Your Committee noticed with satisfaction some improvements in the manner
of keeping the accounts, and regret that they have not been able to make such
thorough investigations as might have justified an extended report on the wide
range of subjects referred to them,

The Committee have had under along and rigid examination several witnesses
who were connected with the construction of the Light-houses in the Gulf of St.
Lawrence and the Straits, especially that of Belle Isle.

The construction of these light-houses appears to have been of a difficult and
exceptional character, for the reasons assigned by Mr. Page, the Chief Engineer of
the Board of Works, whose evidence explains the heavy cost of these works.

At the same time the Committee have to remark, that the details of the
expenditure, as furnished by Mr. Gauvreau, are not rendered with that method
which such large and important works call for. The system of averaging steamer
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and schooner trips is not a correct one, and was by no means necessary. A detailed
and separate account would have been far more clear and satisfactory, and would
have removed the chief ground of the suspicion which appears to have grown up in
the minds of some parties, but which in the opinion of your Committee is not borne
out by the weight of the evidence, that excessive charges had passed the audit of
the Department without question.

To enable your Honorable House to judge of these matters, the whole evidence
is submitted. At the same time the Committee have arrived at the conclusion that
any further prosecution of the enquiry would be without utility or result to the
public service.

The whole nevertheless humbly submitted.
: o . JOHN CAMERON,

Acting Chatrman,

Resolved, That in the opinion of this Committee, the documents laid before
them in the matter of the Light-house investigation, just concluded, are so volumin=
ous as to make it undesirable they should be printed ; and they therefore recommend
that the same should merely be kept on fyle as submiited.

The Committec then adjourned to the call of the Chair.
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STANDING COMMIPTER ON PUBLIO ACCOUNTS.

MINUTES AND PROCEEDINGS OF COMMITTEE.

COMMITTEE ROOM, ,
Tuesday, 22nd February, 1859.

The Cominittee met for organization ;
MEMBERS. PRESENT :

Hon. Mr. Cavrey)
Mz. Dusorbp,
Mr. Duonxin,
Me. CHaPAls,
Mr. Fegrrgs,
Ho~n. Mr. Gavr,
Mg, HowLanp,
Mg. Jozin,
Mr. SimarbDp,
Hown. Mr. TEreriLL, and
Hon. Mr. FoLry,

Read the Order of Reference.
The Hon. Mr. Terrill was unanimously called to the Chair,

Ordered, That the Chairman do move in the House to reduce the quorum of
the Committee to nine members. ‘

The Committee adjourned to the call of the Chair.

COMMITTEE 'ROOM,
+ Tuesday, 15¢h March, 1859.

Committee met, pursuant to call of the Chair,

MEMBERS PRESENT :

HON. MR. TERRILL, Chairman;

Mgr. Cuarars,
Mg. Dusorp,
Mr. Du~xiw,
Hon. “Mg. FoLry,
" Hown. Mz, Gavry,
- Mg, Howranb,
Mg. Jomiv,
Mzr. MarTicE,
" Mr. SiMaRD,
Mr. Starnes, and -
Mz. TurcortE,

Read the minutes of last meeting.
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Hon.Mr. Foley moved to reduce the quorum of the Committee to five members.

The motion being put, was negatived on the following division :

Yeas: Nays :
Mr. Mattice, Hon. Mr. Galt,
Mr. Howland, . Mr. Dunkin,
Mr. Starnes, Mr. Chapais,
Mr. Dubord, Mr, Jobin,
Hon. Mr. Foley,—5. M. Turcotte,

, ' Mr. Simard,—6.
On motion of Mr. Dubord,

Ordered, That the Committee do meet on the 4th day of April, to take the
evidence of Messieurs Pierre Gauvreau and Michel Patry, Architects, of Quebec.

It was also Ordered, That the Clerk do give uotice to the Hon. Mr. Lemieux
when the above ev1dence is taken.

On motion of Mr, Dubord,

Ordered, That Mr. Pierre Gauvreau do attend the Committee forthwith, with
the names of all the persons employed at the erection of the light houses in the
Gulf; also with pay-list, number of horses, number and names " of schooners em-
ployed and all vouchers of accounts for all’ the goods and articles used for the
erection of the said light houses, with his letter of introduction from the proper
authority, as well as all other documents relating to the saine.

On motion of Mr. Dubord,

Ordered, That Mr. Michel Patry do attend the Committee on the 2nd Aprll
with all the accounts, letters and papers concerning the work and wages paid for
the erection of the light Louse at Belle Isle, also relating to the other light houses.

It was Ordered, That John Langton, Esquire, Auditor, be summoned to attend
the Committee to-morrow, at 11 o clock, A. M.

On motion of Hon. Mr. Foley,

Ordered, That the Clerk beinstructed to write to the Honorable the Provincial
Secretary, requesting him to furnish the Committee with a copy of all correspond-
ence with the Supcrmtendenta of Education for Upper and Lower Canada, in
continuation of that furnished the Committee last year.

On motion of Mr. Dubord,

Ordered, That the Clerk be instructed to write to the Honorable the Com-
missioner of Public Works, requesting him to furnish the Committee with a copy
of Accounts Current hetween Brangms Baby, quture, and the Department of
Pubiic Works, since December, 1857,

The Committee adjourned until to-morrow, at 11 o’clock, A. M.
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COMMTITEE ROOM, - = - . ...
. Wednesday, 16¢h March, 1859.

COMMITTEE MET.

MEMBERS PRESENT:

THE HON. MR. TERRILL, Chairman ;

Mg. Cuapars,
Mz, Dusorp,
Mze. Dunkwy,

Hown. Mz. Forry,

Howr. Mr. Gavr,, ‘ o
Mz, Jomm, N '
Mz. Srarwes, and
Mr. Turcorr,

Read the minutes of last meeting.

John Langton, Bsquire, Auditor, pursuant to the order of the Commiitee, was
in attendance and was examined as follows:

(By the Chairman.)

Ques. 1. Have the kindness to state the date of the Order in Councily
increasing to £1,000 the salaries of the Superintendents of Education for Canada
East and West, and from what period the salaries so increased dated 7—Ans. The
Order in Council is dated the 24th March, 1858, and the increase was to date from
the 1st January, 1857. : S

. Ques. 2. At what date and in what manuner was the sum of §5,504, as accu-
mulations of interests on public monies, repaid by the Superiatendent of. Edueation
for Canada West to the Government?—A4ns. The sum of $3,104 was paid on the
24th July, 1858, and the sum of ‘42,400 onthe 29th July. The payments wers
made in the usual way., The Bank certificate was. deposited in the  Receiver
General’s Office.

- Ques. 3. State what allowances and advances have been made since thé
re-payment of the said sum for interest, by the Government to the Superintendent
of Education for Canada "West, on what account and for what causes ; and’theé
respective dates of said allowances, and the authority under which the same have
been made 1~ Ans. By an Orderin Council, dated 27th January, 1859, an allowance
for the sum of. £913 15s. was made to Dr.-Ryerson ; .onthe 18th September, 1858,
the sum .of £600 had been advanced to Dr. Ryerson, on his claims then before
Government, should the same be allowed, otherwise to be charged against his
salary. This £600 was therefore deducted from the amount allowed by the Order
in Council of the 27th of January. R LI R

‘(ByHon.M:;Folgy.) ‘ ‘ R A o

Ques. 4. Can you furnish the Committee with a detailed account of the claims
of Dr. Ryerson for extra remuserption, the amount demanded, and.the amount
paid, and whether the sum .paid is in final discharge of his claims, or whether a
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portion of them is still under consideration !—Ans. I can furnish the Committee
with the detail of the amounts paid to Dr. Ryerson, but I have no means of knowing
the amounts which he claimed. The last payment appeared to be a final settlement.

The Committee then adjourned until to-morrow at 11 o’clock, A. M.

S——————

COMMITTEE ROOM,
Thursday, 17th March, 1859.

COMMITTEE MET.
MEMBERS PRESENT !
THE HON. MR. TERRILL, Chairman ;

Mg, Cuaprais,
Mg. Dusorp,
Hon. Mg. FoLey,
Hor., Mr. GavrT,
Mg. Jomin,
Mg. MarrICE,
Mg. Simarp,
Mg. STArNES,
Mg. Turcorre, and .
’ Mr. Warrk,

Read the minutes of last meeting.

After deliberation, it was

Ordered, That John Langton, Esquire, Auditor, be requested again to attend
the Committee forthwith.

Pursuant to the order of the Committee, John Langton, Esquire, Auditor,
attended and was examined as follows :

(By Hon. Mr. Galt.)

Ques 5. Are you aware whether the application for the increase of salary was
made by the Superintendent of Education for Canada East or by Dr. Ryerson 7—
Ans. I am not aware upon whose application the increase was made.

Ques. 6. By law is not the salary of the Superintendent of Education for
Canada West fixed af the same amount at which the salary of the Superinténdent

of Education, Canada East, is rated 7—Ans. It is so fixed by the School Act of
1850.

(By the Chairman.)

Ques. 7. At what date was the sum of $1,560, appearing to have been paid
to Dr. Ryerson as arrearages of salary, and for office rent, on page 106 of part 1,
of the Public Accounts, so paid him, and on what authority, and what was the date
of such authority 7—Ans. It was paid to him on the 17th of April, 1858, upon the
authority of an Order in Council, of the 3rd September, 1857. C
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Ques. 8. Will the details of this claim on the partof Dr. Ryerson, and so
paid, appear in and form part of the correspondence which will be produced before
the Committee, as promised; or does this form part of the earlier or subsequent
correspondence T—Ans. I am inclined to think that the claim on account of which:
this payment was made has already appeared in the correspondence laid before the
Committee last year. : '

(By Mr. White.) A . .

Ques. 9. Can you state the amounts fixed by law as the annual salaries of the-
Superintendents of Education for both sectionsof the Province respectively for the
past four years, and at what date was the increase made ?—Ans. 'The salary, ag
fixed by law, of the Saperintendent of E:lucation in Lower Canada is £500. By
the School Act of 1850, as already stated, the salary of the Superintendent of
Education in Upper Canada is to be the same as that of the Superintendent of
Education in Lower Canada. These salaiies have been twice increased by Order
in Council during the last four years. The first increase was the salary of Dr.
Ryerson, which was raised by Order in Council on the 22nd May, 1855, to £750..
Upon Mr. Chauveau’s appointment in July of the same year, his salary was also
placed at £750. Both were raised to £1,000 by the Order in Council of 24th
March, 1858.

(By Hon. Mr. Gldlt.)

Ques. 10. In the expenses of Education for Canada East, it is stated that the
salary of P. J. O. Chauveau, as Superintendent to 31st December, 1858, is $5,000.
Does not this amount also include $1,000 for arrears for 1857, the same as in the
case of Dr. Ryerson ?—Ans. Of course, that includes the same arrears for 1857, as
in Dr. Ryerson’s case, and ought to be so stated.

(By Hon. Mr. Foley.)

Ques. 11. It was stated yesterday before the Committee that the $2,400 advanced
to Dr. Ryerson in September last, was on the condition that it his claims for
arrearages were allowed, it should apply on that claim, but that otherwise it should
apply on his salary. How is it, then, that in the Public Accounts, page 106, it is
set down as ¢“ advance on account of his claim before Government,”’ without such
condition —Ans. I gave in my evidence an abstract of the Order in Council ; but
it would be impossible to enter in every warrant all the circumstances of all the
details of an Order in Council. The Clerk in the Secretary’s office who prepares
the warrants, words them as briefly as he can, in accordance with the Order in
Council, and the words.of the warrant are included:in the Public Accounts.

Hon. Mr. Foley moved,—That all correspondence, Orders in Couneil and
other papers relative to the increase of salary and claims for arrearages made by
either Dr., Ryerson or }r. Chauveau, be applied for and requested to be furnished
to the Committee as speedily as possible.

(By the Chairman.) ‘ ‘ ;
Ques. 12. Have you the detailed statement of the amount paid to Dr, Ryerson,
as alluded to in- your answer to question No. 11 of yesterday? ‘ Lo

Hon, Mr. Galt, Mr. Starnes, and Mr. Dunkin contended that this question
ought to be deferred until the papers ordered were brought down. ‘

. Mr. Jobin moved in amendment, That the question be not now put, but that
it be postponed until to-morrow.
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The amendment was carried on the fo]lowing division :
Yeas: Nays :
Hon, Mr. Galt, 'Hon. Mr. Foley,

Mr. Dubord, Hon. Mr. Terrill,—2.

Mr. Starnes,

Mr. Dunkin,

Mr. Simard,

Mr.J obm,—-f)‘

The Committee then adjourned until to-morrow at 11 o’clock, A. M.

COMMITTEE ROOM, .
Lriday, 18th March, 1859. :

COMMITTEE MET.
MEMEERS PRESENT :
THE HON. MR. TERRILL, Chairman;

Mkr. Dusorp,

Mr. Dunxin,
Hox. Mr. Gavrr,

Mr. Jorin,

Mr. MaTTICE,

Mr. Siyarp,

Mr. Starnes,

Mr. TurcorTs,

Mr. Wrirs, and the
Hox. Mr. Forevy.

Read the minutes of last meeting,

In compliance with an order of the Committee, dated 15th instant, the corres-
pondence between the Superintendents of Education for Canada East and. Wesf;
and the Government were laid upon the table.

On motion of Hon. Mr. Foley, - ,

Ordered, That the correspondence just laid on the table be printed for the use
of the members of the Committee. A

The Committee then adjourned until Monday at 11 o’clock, A M.
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I OOMMITTEE ROOM

T : Do Mondag/, 218t Marcﬁ 1859
_,‘COMM.ITTEE MET
MEMBERS pnnsnn'r

THE HON. MR. TERRILL, Chalrman,

Mg, Duxkin,
Hon. Mz: Forey,
Hon. Mgr. Gavrr,
Mgz. Jomnin,
Mg. MarrICE,
Mg. Simarp,
Mr. StarwnEes, and
Mkr. Turcorrr,

Read the Minutes of last meeting.

The printed correspondence between the Superintendents of Education for
Canada East and West, was laid on the table.—See Appendix.

After deliberation,

The Committee adjourned until to-morrow at 114 o’clock, A, M.

COMMITTEE ROOM,
Tuesday, 22nd Marci& 1859.

COMMITTEE MET.
MEMBERS PRESENT :
THE HON. MR, TERRILL, Chairman ;

M=r. Bucnawnan,
Mz. Joun Cameronw,
Mg. Cuarais,
Mgz. Du~kiy,
Hon. Mr. Forzy,
Hon. Mz. GavT,
Mke. Josin,
Mg. Marrice, ,
Mg. SimarbD, o ‘ s
- Mr. Turcorre, and
© Mg, Warre. o

Read the mmutes of last meetmg.

The Chairman submltted hlS ﬁrst report on Pubhe Accounts, whlch was read
a8 follows R . R
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Your Committee have felt it incumbent upon them, before entering upon the
:general investigation and verification of the Public Accounts for the past year, to
cause to be produced before them certain correspondence between the Chief Super-
intendents of Education, more particualarly the Superintendent of Western Canada,
and the Government, as also certain evidence touching the payment of monies by
that public officer to the Government, and arrearages and allowances by the
Government to him, to the end that the facts and circumstances might be finally
Teported to your Honorable House; all which evidence and correspondence is
herewith reported to your Honorable House.

Your Committee further beg leave to.report the following summary of the
facts deducible, in their opinion, from the evidence and correspondence :

1st. That the salary of the Superintondetﬁ of Education in Lower Canada is
by the Proviucial Statute 9th Victoria, chapter 27, section 34, fixed at £500.

2nd. That the salary of the same officer in Upper Canada is fixed by the 18th
and 14th Victoria, chapter 48, section 34, at the sum provided by law for the
Superintendent of Lower Canada.

3rd. That the s lary of the Reverend Dr. Ryerson was, by Order in Council
of the 22nd May, 1855, increased to £750, And Mr. Chauveau was appointed
as Chief Superintendent for Lower Canada in July of the same year, with a like
salary of £750. And that the salaries of both those officers were increased to
£1,000 each by Order in Council of the 24th March, 1858, to take effect from
January 1, 1857.

4th, That on the 17th April, 1858, the sum of £390 was paid under Order in
Council of the 3rd September, 1857, to Dr. Ryerson, as arrearages of salary from
April, 1846 to July, 1850, including £50 for office rent, upon a claim made by him
to the Government, on the 27th December, 1856.

5th. That in the month of July last, Dr, Ryerson repaid to the Government the
accumulations of interest on public monies, amounting in all to the sum of £1,376
currency.

6th. That on the 27th January, 1859, by an Order in Council, an allowance or
payment of £913 15s. was made to Dr. Ryerson, apparently in full settlement of
the claim so by him preferred in December, 1856, a part of which had been
previously allowed and paid to him.

Your Committee abstain from pronouncing any opinion upon the facts or
resumées of the facts herewith reported, leaving the matter in the hands of your
Honorable House.

The whole nevertheless humbly submitted.
+ Aflter deliberation,

Hon. Mr. Foley moved, to add to the report the following amendment :

Your Committee in reporting the facts thus submitted, cannot but condemn
the practice which has of late grown up onthe partof the Executive Government
of over-riding the law, by granting to individuals, on 'various pretences, sums of
money not only unauthorized by, but in direct contravention of the Statutes of
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Parliament, a practice which, in the case now reported on, has, in the opinion of
your Commitiee, been exercised in violation of right and justice.

The amendment was lost on the following division :

Yeas: : Nays:
Mr. Mattice, - ' Mr. Simard,
Mr. Jobin, ‘ Mr. Dunkin,
Hon. Mr. Foley,—3. - Mr. Turcotte,

Mr. Buchanan,
Hon. Mr. Galt,
Hon. Mr. Terrill,—6.

Hon. Mr. Foley moved again to add to the report the following: amendment :

Your Committee, in reporting the facts thus submitted, cafinot but condemn
the practice which has of late grown up on the part of the Executive Government,
overriding the law, by granting to individuals, on various pretences, sums of
money not only unauthorized by but in direct contravention of the Statutes of
Parliament and the constitution. ‘

Which amendment was lost on the same division.
Mr. Buchanan moved, to add to the report the following amendment: .

Your Committee, in reporting the facts thus. submitted, cannot but condemn
the practice on the part of the Executive Government of over-riding the law by
grauting money to individuals, on various pretences.

The amendment was lost on the following division.

Yeas: Nays :

Mr. Mattice, " Mr, Simard,

Mr. Buchanan, Mr. Dunkin,

' Mr. Jobin, Mr. Turcotte,
Hon, Mr. Foley,—4. Hon. Mr. Galt,

Hon. Mr. Terrill, —5.
The report was then adopted without a division.

In compliance with an order of the Committee, dated 15th inst., the Account
Current between Frangois Baby and the Government was laid on the table.

On motion of Hon. Mr. Galt,

Ordered, That John Langton, Esquire, Auditor, be requested to appear
befor: the Committee to-morrow. ‘

The Committee adjourned until to-morrow at 11} o’clock, A. M.
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COMMITTEE ROOM,
Wednesday, 23rd March, 1859.

MEMBERS PRESENT :
THE HON. MR. TERRILL, Chairman;

Hown, Mz. Forry,
Ho~x. Mr. GavT, and
Mg, Marrick.

There being no quorum, the Chairman adjourned the Committee until the
the call of the Chair.

COMMITTEE ROOM,
Monday, 28th March 1859

MEMBERS PRESENT .,
THE HON. MR. TERRILL, Chairman ;

Mr. Dusxin,
M=z. JoBin,

Mr. MarTicE,
Mgz. Simarp, and
Mgr. TurcorTE.

There being no quorum at 12 o’clock, the Committee adjourned until to-mor-
row, at 114 o’clock, A. M.

COMMITTEE ROOM,
Tuesday, 29th March, 1859.

COMMITTEE MET.
MEMBERS PRESENT :
THE HON. MR. TERRILL, Chairman;

Mr. Joun CamEroN,
’ Mz. Duwxin,
Hown. Mg. Ganm, .
Mer. MarricE,
M. Simawrp,
Mz. Turcorre, and
Mg, Waire.

Read the minutes of last meeting, pursuant to the order of the Committee.

John Langton, Esq., attended, and was examined :
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(By the Chaitman.‘)' ‘ , , ‘ ‘ .
" Ques.. 18, Will you state to the. Committee the changes, if any, adopted in the
manner of: keeping the Public Accounts during the year, 1858; pointing out. to the |
Committee - the improvements and advantages: over the system acted .upon .in -
previous years, but sineethe. Board of Audit was established ?—Ans. The principal
changes that have been. made, have been: to introduce into one statement. all..
expenditure of the Province, of all kinds, and also all receipts. Formerly, state-
ment No. 12 only contained the expenditure on account .of Consolidated Fund,
and all other expenditure was either. given in. separate statements or was only

indicated by changes of balance in the statement of affairs, Statement No. 12
now contains. the detail of all expenditure ; and statement No. 8 contains the
abstract of the expenditure under different heads, and of: the income from different
sources. The details of the various sources of income. are given, as formerly, in

separate statements. - ‘ ‘

Ques. 14. Have any changes been made during the past year with reference .
to the payment.of monies? If so, state what; and is the Auditor General now in
a position, from the manner in which the accounts are kept, and payments checked,
to know the exact balances at the credit of the Consolidated Revenue, or the actual
deficit at any time ?—Ans. Towards the close of 1857, the imprest account at the
Bank was abolished by order in Council, and the Bank was instructed not to make any
advances to any of the departments, or to hold the Government responsible for any
amount paid, otherwise than by regular warrant. These accounts could not be
finally closed at the end of 1857 ; but, during 1858, they have been finally closed,
and all payments.in. Canada come regularly through the books upon warrants.
Payments made in London are still made by our agents, upon letters of instruction
from the Department, which are brought into the books by a journal entry. All
other payments go through cash.

+ Ques. 15. Will you state to the Committee the actual deficit of the year 1858,
from all causes ; that.is, the actual difference between:the in¢ome and expenditure
and revenue from all causes whatsoever, what is the gross expenditure and
revenue I—Ans. Statement No. 3 shews: the grass expenditure to have been
$11,403,587.44, and the gross income $10,274,291.81, leaving a deficit of $1,132,-
295.63. R

Ques. 16. Whatdeductions from the gross revenue and expenditure of the year
1858 are proper to be made aud for what.special causes on account of particular
trust funds, with a view to arrive at the aetual deficienicy of the revenue of that year?

Witness stated that he would hand in.a, writtsn:answer to the above question
at the next meeting of the Committee.

Ques. 17. Have you compared statement No. 12 of the last year’s accounts,
being a statement of: the.expenditure made by ther Receiver: General, on account
of the Province, with statement No. 3;; .and dothe amounts.therein siated, as..paid -
under different heads, correspond with the sums as stated in statement No. 3, and
if any: differencestexist, have ‘the kindness to point- them ‘out and- explain! the
causes of such differences >—Ans. There are some differences-between statements .
No. 8:and’ 12; statement No. 12 was necessarilyput:into the printer's hands.
before -the' hooks -were finally balanced, and some errors:were discovered in: the-
course of completing:the :statement. These-are: introduced: as. errata .at the,end.
of thie statement, and- were corrected -in statement Noi:3. Where there is:any.
difference between the twosstatements; No. 8s:icorreet. .~ -~ - . . .

B
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Ques. 18. Can you explain to the Committee the discrepancy in statements,
8 and 12, with refercnce to the amount paid as interest on the public debt,
amounting to a difference of $14,600?—Ans. It consists of an error: which is
corrected on page 233. On pages 40 and 41, two sums of £1500 sterling each,
for interest on Consolidated Municipal Loan Fund, are included as paid by Glynn,
Mills & Co. and Baring, Brothers & Co. At page 43, the ‘whole amount naid for
interest on the Consolidated Municipal Loan Fund is given correctly, namely, -
$441,097,86. The sum of £3,000 sterling, or $14,600 is thus twice included in
the sum total, 1t is therefure deducted at the end of the statement from the grand -
total, and in statement No. 3 from the total interest on public debt. -

‘Ques. 19. Do you find any discrepancy between the statements No, 3 and 12,
with reference to public worls and buildings ?—Ans. There is an errorof one dollar in
the addition, corrected at page 232, and in statement No. 3. -In other respects the
sum total is correct ; but the recapitulation at page 146 is altogether wrong. -The -
true division between the consolidated {und and other funds is given in statement
No. 3. The recapitulations, as given in statement 12, arc only in the nature of
memoranda, which do not aflect the totals, In all cases the distribution of the
amount in statement No. 8, is the currect one.

"The Committee then adjourned until to-morrow at 114 o’clock, A. M. -

COMMITTEE ROOM,
Wednesday, 30th March, 1859.

COMMITTEE MET.
MEMEERS PRESENT:
THE HON. MR. TERRILL, Chairman,

Mgr. Bucnawan,
Mg. Dunkiy,

Hown, Mg. FoLey,

Hon. Mg, Gavr,

' My Josin,
Mg, MarriCE,
Mz, Simarp,
Mg, Turcorre, and
Mg. Warrk.

Read the minutes of last meeting.

John Langton, Esquire, Auditor General, was again in attendance, and‘
handed in the following answer to question 16: »

If we analyse the accounts minutely, there are many items of revenue and
expenditure which do not strictly belong 10-the ordinary husiness of the year, being
either arrears of past. years or advances on account of the future.. Such items-
occur every year on both sides of the account ; -and, exeeptin cases involving large
sums, as the repayment of the advance to the Grand Trunl and the Great Western..
redemption, they mdy very properly be neglected,  Leaving out of account, there-
fore, such smaller details, which nearly balance each other, and taking only, heads.
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of expenditure which are given in statement '3, the analysis given by the Inspactor
General at pp. iv. and v. of his report, appears to me to give a true view of the
ordinary receipts and expenditure of the Province, shewing a deficit in the year’
of $2,535,610.51, with the exception .of two items which I should, have treated .
differently. The amount invested in the Sinking Fund is ezrtainly a paymeat of
an exceptional character, and equivalent to a redemption of the debt to that
amount, but, by the Act, it is a direct annual charge upon the -Consolidated
Revenue ; and I, as Auditor, as long as this Act remains unaltered, can look upon
it in no other light.. The other item is a receipt-which I should have deducted,
namely, the premium on debentares sold. This is a casual profit arising from the
gale ol debentures, which I conceive should have accompanied the par proceeds ot
the debentures themselves, which are properly deducted ; in other words, I think
that the whole proceeds of the debeutures, and not only their par value, should
have been deducted. :

(By Hon. Mr. Galt.) : .

Ques. 20. Respecting the premium on Debentures received in 1858, will you
have the goodness to state how it has been hereiofore treated, and whether it
must not under any circums!ances be placed at the credit of the Consolidated Fund ?
—Ans. In the earlier days of the Province, immediately after the Union, an open
accouut was kept in the Ledger for premiums, but it was finally closed by carrying
it to the redemption of the public debt. For the -last five years the premiums
have bzen considered part ol casual revenue, 'This year, on the recommendation
of the Board of Audit, they are given as a distinct head of receipts. But as
there would be no advantage in keeping an open account in the Ledger, the
account of premiums is annually closed by carrying it to the Consolidated Fund.

(By the Chairman.) ‘

Ques. 21. Referring to statement No. 12, touching the interest on public
debt, have you any remark or explavation to make to the Commitiee ?—A4ns. |
have no remark to make, except that this year, for the first time, the charges of
management and the exchange account which formerly used to be included under
the liead of interest of public debt have been made sepurate heads. The different”
guarantee acceunts -in their interest account are charged not only with what:
stands against them under interest of public debt, but al§o with what appears’

under charges of management and exchange. '

Ques. 22. Explain to the Committee the charge under the head of the Sinking
Fund, and state at what time the remittance was?—Ans. The remittance of
£60,000 sterling wds made in the month of November. This yearwe have not
only brought into the account the sum remitted, but also 1be amount invested from”
dividends and gain on investments accrued during the year, in order to show the
whole amount by which the Sinking' ['und lias been increased.

‘Ques. 23. Will you proceed to explain, in the order in which they occur,the.
different items or separate heads of cxpenditure in statement No. 12 1—4ns.:

Debentures Redeemed.
. Y kY Sy

.. The amount stated fell due during the year, and were redeemed by the issue
of other'débenture’s under the Aét 12 Vict.; chap. 5, as shown in‘statement No. 42,
I . oo e R T P M ISR R

D‘is'coun(sh b
FERRE IR SR

. This amaunt arose from investment of the Sinking Fund.in 1856, when credit
was take {0t (le '€onsdls héld' BY ¥he! Province dt pab,” ' 7 b

(EERN I I
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Civil Government.

I have no remark to make upon this head, except that the departmental gala-
ries of the Post Office and Crown Lands Departments have this year been intro-
duced as a part of the Civil Guvernment, instead of a deduction from the revenue,

Administration of Justice.
‘After deliberation,

The Committee adjourned until to-morrow at half past 11 o’clock, A.M.

COMMITTEE ROOM,
Thursday, 31st March, 1859.

COMMITTEE MET.
MEMEBERS PRESENT.:
HON. MR. TERRILL, Chairman.

Mr. Joun Cameronw, .
Hown. Mr. Gawr,

Mr. Jorn,

Mer. Marrice,

Mr. TurcorTr, and

Mg, Wuire,

Read the minutes of last meeting.
The Committee continued their examination on Adminisiration of - Justice;-

John Langton, Esquire, was present, and at the request of the Committee.
produced statements of accounts from the following parties, namely, Alexander
Grant, Esq., Registrar of the Court of Chancery; C. C. Small, Esq., Clerk of the .
Court of Queen’s Bench and Common Pleas; Messieurs Leliévre and Angers, for
Law Reports, and of the Prothonotary of. Quebec. and Montreal. ‘

FPolice.

I have no remark to make upon this head, excepting that I understand .that.
Johnston’s Force, which cost, in 1858, $10,098, is now disbanded.

‘Penitentiary.

The details of the expenses of the Penitentiary are given in statement No. 54. -
The Reformatory Prisons are hardly yet fully established, and the amounts,
expended in 1858 are no guide to the probable annual expenditure. '

Legislation.

I have no general remarks to make ; but, at the request of Mr, Whi‘tue,'Mr,.r‘
Wilson’s account, as Returning Officer for the County of Halton, was produced.
5

Education.

In Canada East the amount charged this year is more than the annual charge ;.
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in recapitulation it will be seen that $28,494.73 is charged as in advance. This "
was doue in order to bring the whole payment on account of the year into the .
public accounts. The:advance wrill -probably be a permanent advance for some
years, the arrear being of old standing, before the appointment of Mr. Chauveau.
In the case of the Superintendent of -Education for Canada West, warrants ‘are
given to him, embracing many different branches of his expenditure ; these war-
rants are entered in statement No. 12, en bloc; and the detail of their apportion-
ment amongst the different services is given in statement No. 38. :

(By the Chairman.) o .

Ques. 24. Has ‘the superior-education’ income fund for Lower Canada, pro-
vided by the law of 1856, been sufficient to'ineet the demands upon it, according
to the apportionment of the Superintendent of Education for Lower Canada to Su-

Ll

perior Schools 1—Ans. It has never’been sufficient. ‘
Ques. 25. How is the annual required ‘balance for Superior, Schools provided
and with expectation as to the mode-of'repayment ?—Ans. The balance of the Supe-
rior Education Income Fund, at the-end of 1858, was $8,783.65, which appears in
statement of affairs against:the fund. --But.the apportionment for 1858 did not come -
into the Public Accounts of that year ; meither did the fourth quarter of the Inspec-
tors’ salaries, Had they come into the account, the balance against the fund
would have been about $80,000. Against.this'balance must -be sét off /a claim
which the fund has against the Government for the abolition of part of the revenue
_‘by the Seigniorial Aect; &nd some mote ‘addition hay be ‘Médde to'the fund by the

-collection of arrears due 6n Jesuitiestates. o S s

Literary and Scientific Instilutions. o
‘T'have noremark to make. . , S
 Hospitals and Oharities, . 0
I have no remark to make, i o
N - 'Geoi})gi;al‘ Szl&rvey.l o L ;
I bave no remark to make. . L C ‘
' . Militia and Enrblleﬂ Force R R N ’E
The charges foriéo}itihgéncies of", Pe‘n‘éidﬁeis: under ‘t‘};'isr‘hg‘édd will not 5 ur
_ again, the force being disbanc‘lgd‘.l L
| | Arts, Agrivlture and Statistios. -+ oo
Of this amount about $17,000 was f‘,"j the':?.lj;gaxjs gf ‘fogme‘;x:zyeéxjé.i | o h
ABy Mr. White) ~— o i b e G nd

Ques. 26. ls the unprovided items of $9,694;23 on pagé 104, part 2hd, of 'the
Public Accounts, in addition to_the sums mentioned in statement Ne. 12,.or only
that part of statemént No. 12 which was unauthorized by the L’qgis,lau‘fré"f"—,-AQs.
‘The whole expendilute in all cases’is given in statement No. 12, In ‘the statement of
unprovided items the several amounts are répéated for the guidanceé of the Legisla-
-ture.. - But that statement is-not, in-addition to statement No. 12,: but-only that part .

.of the expenditure unauthorized..

e s s e gl &gy *a,.\.;f;:%‘(d -;;‘ T RS PR ERRRRITTINS G 11
The ‘Coriimittee then adjourned to the Call of the Chair. A

etk i}

< oret
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COMMITTEE ROOM,
Tuesday, 5th of April, 1859
COMMITTEE MET.
Pursuant to the Call of the Chair.
MEMBERS PRESENT :

THE HON. MR. TERRILL, Chairman,
Mg, Joun Camegox,
Mr. lusorb,
Mg. Duxxiw, . : .
Mg. Ferres,
Mr. Josiw,
Mg. Marrice,
M=r. Sivarp,
Mg, Tuacm'ru, and
Mzg. Wm'm '

Read the Minutes of last Meeting.

In compliance with an order of the Committee, dated 15th March Pwrre
Gaunvreaun, Esquire, Architect, of Quebec, was in attendance, and was called in and
examined.

(By Mr. Dubord.)

Ques. 27. Are you employed by the Government, in what capacity, and what
is the nature of your duties ?— Ans. I am employed by the Government as Architect,
and as Superintendent of Puablic Works since 1850.

Ques. 28. Did you act by written or verbal instructions ?—Ans. By written
instructions.

Ques. 29. To whom do you render your accounts, and do you generally render
them in writing, giving the details of the same so that they may be paid ?—Ans,
I render my accounts in writing and in detail to the Department of the Boaxd of

Works, and I address them to the Sccretary of that Department,

Ques. 80. Ilave you any Clerks? Name them, and how long have you had
them ?—Ans. T had one Clerk from 1854 to December, 1858 ; his name is Jean
Baptiste Dérome.

Ques. 81. Did you not receive instructions to supermténdhnd oversee the
Light-houses, built between 1854 and 1857, in the Gulf of St. Lawrence ’—-Am.
Yes, in 1854, 1855, 1856 and 1857. :

Ques. 32. Have you received instructions as to the building of the Lmht-house at
- Belle Isle, and have you got them I—Ans. I have received general mstrucuons ,as
to the building of the four Light-houses.

Ques. 33. Did not Government’ employ overseers at every’ Lwht«hoﬁse

to see that the work was properly done, to keep the workmen’s time, and alsoan
account of the materials used in the building thereof ? Give us the name of the
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“ overseers at Belle Isle 7—Ans. Therd were ‘overseers i 1854’ at'the west-pontiof =
‘Anticosti'and dt’ Cape Desrosiers; ‘other’ overseers' were "sént ‘only in' 1855 at
other places, to wit: Mr. Patry; at'Belle Isle’; Mr. Rouillard, at' Forteau'; 'Mr.

. Larue, at Anticosti; and Mr. Laurencelle, at .Capg, Desrosiers. 1 believe that -

. the instructions given to.those overseers were similarto those given. to. me, that

_is to say; 10 oversee the carrying on of the works according to the plan and
specification given to each of them, and to see that the work was well done, and

with goed materials.. . . o

Ques. 34. Who was enfrusted with. the ‘keehi‘;ng" of the time of the’ men, to

_oversee and keep the list of ‘materials?—dAns. T'am’ not aware that any person

received instructions or orders. | . e o

Ques. 35. Do you mean to say that nobody kept the time 6f the men ?>—Ans.
I believe that in 1854 no one kept the time; as no one had received instrugtions.

Ques. 36. Was it not the duty of the superintendent in 1854 to keep the
accounts >—Ans. It was not the diaty of the superinténdent to keep the-time “of
the men, if the'work was done by contract ; we labored under that impres:ion.

\ Ques. 87. Did you -ever feceive instructions, or any communications from
- Mr. Baby, or from Governmenl, that the work was done by the day 1—Ans, No.

Ques. 38. What made you believe that the work was not done hy the'day ?
. —Ans. My instructions ordered me to see ‘1o the, proper execution of.the plan
; and specification ;. and that is the reason.that 1 bhelieved that the work;was ot

made by the day ; nothing else. =~ Cel 1
. Ques. 39. When were you informed that the work was made by the day —

.. Ans. [ never was. R T ST E TR

By Mr. Gakty - oo

- Ques. 40. Did the Government advise you that-the work ‘at Belle Isle was
‘performed by éontract P—Ans. I understood that by my instructions. .« '«
: . . ' o ) I T BRI N N

‘Ques.41. Did the Department: ever notify you of .a.change in the.mode.of
executing the worlk, or did . your subsequent instructivns conivey the .fact.to- you
that the work was being done by the day ?—Ans. The only instractions I have
‘féceived from the Departiment that cotlld induce me to'suspsct any change were
‘enclosed in a'letter from "the Board of Wurks, ‘dated ths ‘29th August,” 1855,
‘asking me 'to furnish to that Depariment a'statement of the expenses'iicurred by
‘the Contracior, and 4150 to give the time of the men and the number of schooners, &¢.

(By the Chairman.) D

..+ Ques, 42. Have you{tixat letter 2. and, if so, produce it.—d4ns. X@s,;,l}have it,
.and Inow produce ite. - . ..o . o Ll e ed st

By M. Whate) .~ T e

.+ Ques. 43. Did you instruct any person or persons to keep.an account of; the
{time, of the workmen and materials.during the progress.of.the construction of; the
Light-house at Belle Isle 7 and, if so, when,and how:did.you keep such:account, -
and by whom ?—A#s. 1do not recollect to have given instructions to any body .
to keep theitime of ‘men and account of material, :&ei &e. 17A's tb thé timmexof the
‘menj: I ‘became acquainted with it it my:personal visitsiwhich' F'madé. twoior -
three. times. a "yedr. : As to materials'used; 1here was onlyione way to know thé
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.quantities, to wit : to meggsure the work done. /That is what I have done.,. When ‘
I'wasnot able to ascertain the time of the men by personal vmts, I got lt ﬁom
.the overseers. This took place.in 1855 and. 1836

;l',\

Ques. 44. On what authotity and at what date’ dl(l you certify to the ambuut
of expenses incurred by F. Baby, Esquire, in constructing the lighit house at Belle
TIsle, in 1854 17— Ans. On the: authority of a letter:dated 29th ‘August, ‘1855.- 'That

“letter-is already ‘before the' Committee. ‘I 'never certified any account for experises
befure that time, except for the quantity of work done and‘'materials:delivered
on the premises, which [ supphed to my Department without mentioning the price.
‘In 1854-55, althiough not authorised to keep the time of the men, T ascertained,

" myself, every tirhe "I visited ‘the ‘worlés, the nuniber ¢f workmen and laborers, S,
I did so only to satisfy myself that the number of men employed was sufficient ‘to
forward the work. ; ‘

(By Mr. Dubord.)

_ . Ques. 45, Examine the account, dated 1st July, 1856, amounting to £Il ,886
8s. 6d., and signed by you. Is it correct and is the snonature on the same your
own sxvnature ?—Ans. That is the account which I have’ produced and it is signed
by me. I believe it is correct, errors excepted.

Qués. 46. 'Look at the account amounting *to £15,628 '10s. 7d., dated 80th
June, 1856. ‘Is it signed by you and dorrect. —Ans. It is signed by me, and I
believe it correct.

Ques. 47. Lodk -at ‘the :accoutit’ datﬁ-d 15th November, 1857, amountmg ‘to
£19,784 Ts.'8d. Is it correct and signed' by -you?—Ans. It is my swnature, and I
believe the account correct.

Ques. 48. In what'year were the works:at Belle Isle cornmenced:?—Aus. The
works were commenced in 1855, but in 1854 schooners were sent.down; loaded
with materials and provisions. They had also on board a number of workmen.
These schooners left Quebec in the month of July, 1854, I have met therm mySelf
in the Straits of :Belle Isle,in Qctober of the:'same year. After, discharging the
cargoes of the schooners at:Forteau, the workmen remained there.the remainder:of
the season, not having been able to land at Belle Isle. I gave information to the
:Department of thut: fdct andthe ‘expenses incurred for’ the schooreér dtspatched
: purposely for Belle Isle, arecharged in the accounts for Belle Iele. v oo _s

- Ques. 49. Give. the number of xschooners, thelr names, and the number of mgn
on hoard 1—Ans. As I have already said, I did not keep s list,of the men;and
‘schooners employed in 1854, ... It is 1mposs1h1e for me to.say ihe number of sch«;ongrs
that went to Belle: Isle, but, I can give the numher of those that went. to. the, fom'
light houses.. Often schooners were sent to one place and dxsoharfred their cargo at
another place. RN U

Ex Ques 50. You have said that: you ddg mét the schoomsrs cummg‘ fromn’ Belle
Isle in 1854. How many did you meet, what were their namies;and'by Whin wéie
they chartered I—dA#ns. I met many. I cannot say whether they were all boundffor
Belle Isle. The names of the masters, as far as my memory ‘serves e, were
-as follows :~-Etienné -and ‘Pieiré: Trémblay, Audetts, Savard ‘ahd: ‘Botichard, I
‘met also other s¢hooriers; ' but T'ednnét remenber theirnames: ‘ They Wer‘e izlrfarl:é:('e}g
by Mr. Buteau, the aé'exit of ‘the contn“actm' Tt ped ‘ i

vt b i

Ques 51. D;d“Mr Buteau or Mr. Bahy ever gwe yoimhe éharters ofy these
«?schooners, and the -amount:paid for.sueh chartetsf—4Ans. They:could-net gmefme
thie exact number ; .but:they:gave me {he amonnt that they. paid-for 4854ni+ ovi:
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. Ques. 52. Give the different prices for schooners employed by Mr. Butgq}x —
Ang, 1 lay before the Committee a ceriificate. for-the year 1854, a ‘certificate from -
‘Mr. Francois Buteau, the agent of Mr. Baby, the contractor, ceitifying the j“cbjx}fx;"efct
amount which waspaid for the schooners’that sailed from Quebiéc to “the light-

houses in 1854,
" The Committes then adjourned until to-morrow at 11 o’clock, AM. o o

1

See— .
Yo

Wednesday, Gth April, 1859,
COMMITTEE MET. B
MEMBERS PRESENT:

‘THE HON. MR. TERRILL, Chairman.
' "Mr. Dusorbp,
Mg. Dunkix,
: Mg. FERRES,
Hown. Mg. Fovrey, _ o o
Mg, Joziy,, , Sl et
Mg. SimarbD,
Mgr. Turcerre, - R
) | Mg, Warre, o S
‘The minuiés of the last meeting‘v‘véi'éireaéi and passed. =
‘ The Comittee continued their. ekgminétion.bf M. Gam}fead. ‘
B MEDabordy o
‘ ‘Ques. 53, ‘Have yout the 'summons, which you recsived at Quebeg, 40-dppear
.before the -Committee-? = Exhibit itiidns, Llay it before . the. Committee., S
" Ques. 54, Did you ‘I{ee’p a ook gf:aééciﬁ‘rii;é'fof thie Inght-housés’” Ex'l}ﬂml:t.
Ans. I do not know what books of account are meant; I keep a ‘minute book with
my Department. I also keep books of measurement of the works -made nnder’iny

vy

superintendence.. 'As to other books.I keep none. e r e e e

AR R S S 3
-+ Ques. 55, 'Did‘you not keep'a‘book containing:a list'of the tien employed, thd
the - number  of “schooners * éngaged; ‘with “their nirhes,  and: ‘also ' an accoulit-of
the goods and effects sent to the Light Houses>—Ans. Ihave not kept books show-
ing the number of men employed at the Light-houses, but I kept 1ists, as ‘mudh‘as
-it*was in'my. power;.of the.men employed.at -these works-for theyeats 1855; 1856,
“and 1857.. -For. 1854 I have.no lists for.the reasofs I have mentioned.. . Asifarithe
schooners, I kept-a list.for'the years. ;1855,.1856.and.1857.; for- 1864 1: keptmo dist
for the same reasons above mentioned. Asto the materials and effects used, I

iascertained .the .quantities 1by:a. true -ahd-detailed measurement, which':f have @ .

‘lready delivered to-the: Board: of: Public: Wiorks, -and whish <l made-at eachitime 1
visited the-works.... As to provisions- the amounts; were:such!thatil did not>feel
.;]uSﬁlﬁed fin acknowladging them, - w0 0 0 s e e ) B sed

tecd Ly Lo i Bloed et bk sl 3 L TR APt ‘fhts'ﬂ“ TR b B O
i Lues. 56, What are the.reasons, you, speak of 1-—Ans. The, reasons Iispeaker

‘are;that | had no erdersito keep .the. time,of the men,nor, alist of the numberof
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schooners. I have merely ‘Lept a list of the men to satisfy myselt that their

" nunber was suflicient at the Light-houses to forward the works, as I wwas under
the impression that the works were made by contract. These lists were niade
after my personal inspection and from information I gathered on the spot.

Ques. 57. Who gave you this information?—adns. The overscers of the
Government. . . «

Ques. 58. Before sending the lists and amounts to the Board of Public Works,
did you not take them from your books?—Ans. I took them {rom my book of
measurement, and from my lists.

Ques. 59. Then you did not keep books 7—Ans. I do not understand what you
mean by keeping books, as I am not book-keeper for the Government, But [ have my
book of measurcment showing the quantity of the work done under my superinten-
dence, which book shows the quantity of materials employed in the works.

Ques. 60. T mean by book a document in which you must have copies of the
accounts as signed by you and transmitied to the Board of Works. Have youone?
—Aus. Yes, | have, and I have lefl it at my hotel, in Toronto. I will produce it.

Ques, 61, Have you received dncuments that made you believe that all these
works were mide by contract in 1854 ?—Ans. The instructions I used to receive
from the Board of Works led me to believe that.

Ques. 62. Look at the account dated 1854, amounting to £2,441.  Upon what
information did you make that account and approve it?—Ans. Upon information
collected by me during my personal inspection in September and October, 1854,

Ques. 63. In that account you mention that there were thirty-five men, four
horses and six schooners employed.” Are ‘you-certain that that account is-correct ?
—Ans. That account is as correct as possible, for, as I have already said, in 1854
the works were conducted very irregularly, as I was under the impression thit the

~works were done by contract. I mean by ¢ irregularly,” that they were proceeded
with in a different manner than was stipulated jn the contract, and that I had not
been informed of it.  As to the items of the account, they are correct as much as
,it' was in my power. o

(By Mr. Simard.) ' \ .
Ques. 64. Were you entrusted by the Board of Works with the payments

for the works that were heing constructed under your superintendence: in the

‘Gulph of St. Lawrence, during the years 1854, 1855, 1856 and 1857 —.dns. No.

(By Mr. Dubord.) : :

: Qucs. 65. Were not the payments made on a -certificate signed by you?—
Ans. I know nothing about it. ‘I am aware that it was on the information I used
to give to the Department that the'money was paid to the' contractors. e

Ques. 66. Why did you charge in the account of 1854, 20.men and 4 horses?

—Ans. It was impossible for me to ascertain the number of schooners sent to each
:place. 1st. For .the reasons which I have already given.  2nd. Because: it often
happened that a schooner was sent to one place but went ‘to-unload ‘at.another.
3rd. It often happened that a schooner would leave Quebec with a cargo for the
Aour light-houses, sometimes for two only, and so on'; I have ascertained as nearly
a8 possible the total number for the four' light-houses.  In' 1854 I establisheéd the
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nuber by the.amount of money paid, according to the certificates of Mr, Buteau,
the agent of the contractor, and in 1855, twenty-five schooners were sent to the
four light-houses. I fyle a list of schooners dispatched in 1855, with the namesiof
the Msdsters. - In 1856 twenty-seven schooners 'were dispaiched to the four Light-
houses. . I fyle a similar list. In 1857 two schooners were sent. I also {yle a'list.
In addition to these schooners mentioned in “the lists now produced, must be added
three voyages made to the light-houses, by a steamer to carry provisions and
materials. ‘ o

(By the Chair.) - N
Ques. 67, Without definite information, by what means did yow arrive at the pro-
portion to be charged against the Belle Isle Light-House ?—Ans. After having
ascertained the number of schooners despatched. in 1854, 1855, 1856, and 1857, I
have divided it as shewn by the Account. T

(By Mr. Dubord.) : L :
Ques. 68. In the first list of the schooners you have fyled, why did you not
name the price paid or to be paid to each? Were these schooners of a heavy bur-
then ?—Ans. There were some of a heavy and some of alight burthen. + The rea-
gon why 1 do not know the prices is that I huve refused to pay the prices which
were demanded from me, because they were too high. I have taken all the neces-
sary steps, and I'have not been able to ascertain the real price of a voyage of a
schooner from Quebec to the light-houses. Captain Etienne Tremblay told me he
had received £250 for one voyage ; Captain Louis Audette, £200; Captain Bouch-
ard, £200; Captain Louis Tremblay, £160. - Many others, according to inquiries
made by me, received from £30.to £250. Another Captain, whose-name I do not
-now recollect, received for one voyage to Belle Isle, £160 or £180, and, considering
all these different prices, I thought that it was reasonable to grant on-an average £80
10s. per schooner. . R ;

Ques. 69. Do you mean to say that, by an average, all the sums .charged’ for
schooners is just, and that the Province did not lose by that calculation ?—Ans.
Yes, I,bglieve it. '

 Ques.'70. How is it that in the amount there appears a sum of £100 charged
for one schooner 1-—Ans. If there appears €100 charged for one 'scliooner, it must
be that I had reason to believe that it 'was worth £100, the same way as [ may have
had reason to believe that another charged only £83 was not worth more.

. Ques.T1. How.do' you know the, price given to the men and for the hire’ of
‘horses ? Is the price charged in accordance with the arrangements made withi them?
—Ans. The price was fixed by myself, and I have.depended for that on my ‘prac-
tical experience, and on the current- prices in the City of Quebee. -~ -~ 7./ ©

(By Mr. Stmard.) o P .

Ques. 72. Would you explain in what manner you have estimated the value of
the prices which you have just mentioned ?—.A4ns. I have estimated these prices by
taking as a starting point, the current prices in the City of Quebec. I have also
taken into consideration to estimate those prices, the wages of the men, their board,
their bed-clothes, the kitchen utensils, coal and fire-wood. which the contractor. was
oblized to send to the light-houses, the board of the Government overseers, the value
of 40 or 45 headiof cattle'sent down: during:the space of the fout yeirs, the hay and
oats to feed them, all the tools and instruments for the use of the carpenters, masons,
Isborers, and blacksmiths ; also, the vehicles and harnesses of all sorts ; all the stoves

. 1
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and stove-pipes are also comprised in these prices ; also, a medicine chestsenttoeach
place. The extra work of the men is also inciuded, as they were often obliged ‘to
work on Sundays, and also at night, to unload the schooners. I have-as well takén
in consideration the inevitable waste of provisions and materials, due to the extra
abundance of supply which it was absolutely necessary to. keep at those places, so
as to secure the lives of the workmen. i

(By Mr. Dubord.)

Ques. 78. Did you give communication of all the charges you have just
spoken of to the overseers or any other person ; and do you include in your esti-
mate the year 1854, when you thought that Mr. Baby was contractor ?—Ans. The
year 1854 is included, and it was on personal inspection and on information I
received from the overseers who were stationed on the spot that these charges were
made.

Ques. T4. Do you know what prices the contractor actually paid his work-
men and laborers per day >—dns. Very imperfectly ; Mr. Baby told me ‘himself,
without showing me any vouchers, that he paid certain prices ; but he asked me ‘to
engage for him good workmen, and the price he would give would vary from 8s.to
12s. 6d. per day. I know he had one to whom he paid 15s.

Ques. T5. Look at the list of effects. Is the quantity correct and the price:the
same that you have certified, and have you the accounts that were fyled to you?—
Ans, I produce a correct memorandum of the quantity of materials mentioned iin
the list, and it is accompanied with a copy of the ‘plan of the building, to prove that
the measurement is correct; there is also -a specification with it. These are for
Belle Isle only. This copy ‘of the measurement.isa true copy of the original in my

- minute book which I now hold in my hand. As to the :other -items that could hot
be ascertained by measurement, I now produce the accounts delivered to me, ¥ou
will find some certified and others refused by me.

‘(‘By Mr. Simard.) .

Ques. 76. Can you inform the Committee, if in the sum of twelve shillings and
. sixpence charged for every barrel of hydraulic cement, are included. the usual
charges for cooperage, cartage, storage, wharfage and shipping expenses 7—dns.
The reasons that induced me to grant 12s. 6d. per barrel of cement, were that 10
barrels sent from Quebec to ‘the light-houses were not :equal to more than 80
barrels when received, and also in that price was included cartage, wharfage and
storage. I.produce a certificate of the Corporation of Quebec to show thatiin 1854
* cement was worth 12s, per barrel. I also considered the quantity of cement ir-
-ported by the contractor from the United :States, and which must have cost him -
15s. per barrel. The diminution in the cement above mentioned' is due tofhe
dampness and to the bursting of the barrels during the the voyage. This allowance

was made only for the cement that had been actually used. AL
Ques. T7. Are you not in_partnership with Messrs, Chinic, Simard & Méthot

‘in the sale of cement I—Ans. No. T

Ques. 18. Have you any interest in the sale of that cement ? —Ans. ;Yes, T3m
interested in the sale of the cement sold by the'firm of Chiric, Simard & 'M,éth‘qg.‘y‘

The Committee then adjourned until to-morrow morning 4t 11 o’elock. -

¥
Lot
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COMMITTEE ROOM,
. Thursday, Tth April, 1859.
COMMITTEE MET. |
MEMBERS PRESENT:

THE HON. TIMOTHY LEE TERRILL, Chairman.

How, Mr. CavLEY,
Mg. Joun CAMERON,
Mke. Duporp,
Mz. FerRES,
Mzr. HowranD,
Mr. Josin,
Mg. MaTTICE,
M-g. SimarD,
Mg, Starnes,
Mz. TurcorTE, and
Mr. WHITE.

The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and passed..

The Committee continued their examination of Pierre Gauvreau, Esquire.

(By Mr. Dubord.) ‘

Ques. 79. On whose account do Messrs. Chinic, Simard & Methot sell the -
cement, and at what price? Do they sell it at the current price, and do they
manufacture it for you?—Ans. I do not know at what price they sellit, but I know
they render me account sales at ten shillings per barrel. [ believe they sell at the
current price, and'they manufacture it for me. ‘ ' ‘ ‘

Ques. 80. Produce the accounts forthe cement; the bricks, and the cut stone?
Ans. I have alreadysaid I have rejected the accounts forcement, bricks, and other
materials when I thought, according to my experience, that the. quantities were-
too considerable, The quantities of materials sent to the light-houses was much
more considerable than those employed, and as my instructions were to estimate
only the materials employed, I ascertained those quantities by means of a mea-’
surement which I have already laid' before the Committee.. I now lay before’ the-
Committee a statement of the quantity of bricks and cement charged to' Govern-.
ment, and which I have rejected. The cyphersin red ink on that statement show-
the result of my measurement. The quantity of bricks and cement.charged, and.
sent to- the light-houses'is 474,267 bricks, and 6,949 barrels of cement; and by’
my measurement the quantity employed was 314;000 bricks, and 5,900 barrels of.
cement, which made a difference of 160,000 bricks, and 1,059 barrels of' cement.’
Although I have rejected the account, the quantities charged have been sent.—
Ans. 1 now produce four orders of the overseer at Belle Isle, asking-for various.
matorials, such as dement, bricks, and other .things. He also informed me that’
58,000 bricks and 166' barrel= of cement were deposited in the Baie des Chateaus,,
at a distance of 23 miles from the Belle Isle Light-house. These orders are
signed ‘and written by Mr, Michel Patry, the overseer at Belle Isle. .~

By Mr. Simard.)

Ques. 81. Do you know if all the works of the Belle Isle‘Light-ﬁ’oﬁs;were‘
paid tothe contractor according to the quantity of the materials sent from Quebec,,
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or according to the measurement of the said works made hy you on the spot ?—
Ans. The materials were rot paid according to the quantities sent {rom Quebec,
but according to théfquantities that entered in the works, and found by my mea-
surement, which was made according to the works and plans alrcaly exe-
cuted.

(By Mr. Wiite.)

Ques. 82. What are the dimensions of the Light-house at Balle Isle P~-4ns.
The tower is 21 feet in diameter at the base, its height is 50 feet, and the walls
are about five feet thick. There is a house adjoining it of 50 feet front by 21} feet
deep, with a covered passage of 18 feet square, leading from the house to the
tower.

Ques. 83. What quantity of shingles would be requisite to cover the strue-
ture 1--Ans. Between 20,000 and 30,000,

~ Ques. 84. How does it happen that you have certified to 50,000 shingles being

usced on the work 7--Ans. The reason why such a larce quantity of shingles was
charged in the estimates for Belle Isle was, that the necessary quantity was seat
four times, and my reason for giving my certificate for twice the amount was that
I mysclf requested the contractor to send a schooner, as early us possible befure
the breaking up of the ice in the Straits, as I was anxious about the fate of the
men. Although it was a great risk at that season the contractor consented. This
schooner had on board 20,000 bricks and 80,000 shingles, and was comgletely lost
opposite Delle Isle.  Therefore I thought that as tha contractor had sent that
schooner, by iy orders, at such an unfavorable season, he should not lose those
hricks and shingles. This happened in the begiuning of June, 1856,

Ques. 85. Are you aware if any materials were delivered by the contractor
at Belle Isle during the year 1854, and if so what material and the extent thereof?
—Ans. There were no materials delivered at Belle [sle in 1854, Some were
shipped at Quebec but delivered at Forteau. It was impossible to land these
materials at Belle Isle, and they were employed in the construction of the Light
House at Forteau.

Ques. 86. In the item of $9764 charged on accourt of the work alleged to be
perforined during the year 1854 in constructing the Light House at Belle lsle,
you stated that no work was done during that year: under what aathority did

you certify to the claim for wages for workinen and horses for the space of eighty-.
eight days, and six cargoes of schooners for that work >--Ans. 1 certificd those

expenses because they had been incurred purposely for the Light House at Belle
Isle, and that it had been impossible to land there. I thought that it was just to
charge them to Belle Isle account. The length of the passage from Quebec to
Forteau depends on the season and on the winds. It generally lasts about six

weelks. oy

(By Mr. Dubord.) )
Ques. 87. You said that some of the schooners that were sent to Bel'e [sle in
1854 put back to Forteau ; what breame of the other sehooners that were sent in

1854 to Belle Isle >~~Ans. I said sume schooners, but I cannot recollect the .

number.

Ques. 88. How do you know that the Belle Isle Light-house has been pfud for

decording to your ineasurement of the widrks, and not'accoiding to the aceounts
rendercd amounting to £19,734 7s. 3d.?—dns. I the'Light-nouse at Bél.e 1sle

¥
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has been paid according to the accounts renderved it was paid accordmg to my
measurcment, which was annexed to the account of details. |-

(By Mr. Tw colle.)

Ques. 89. You have said in one of your answers that you had not certificd the

account for materials on the invoices froin Quebec as charged by the contractor,
but according to measurcments made by you; can you say if materials not used
were left somewhcro, what quantity, and if some were-lost and what quantity —

Ans. A much larger guantity of materials than were -used were sent, but the con-

tractof was not mld for that. I shall name the quantity lost for Belle Isle Light-
house. In the Baie des Chateauz, a distance of 23 miles from the Light-hoase there -

were, according to the report of Mr. Patry, the overscer, 53,000 bricks and 166
barrcls of cement.  In consequence of ‘the want of proper sheds a large quantity uf
cement was fost on the Island of Belle Isle where the Light- house is crected.

I cannot specify the quantity. At Forteau, in the Anse @ Loup, a distance of ﬁve
miles from the Light-house nearly 12 to 15 thousand bricks were left. About
6 thousand bricks, and a quantity of cement, the amount of which I cannot remem-
ber, say 150 barrels, were left at PAnse aux Morts. At Cup des Rosiers, about
15 OOO bricks remained on the spot. I do not know whether any cement was lost -
there. At Anticosti, there were about 6,000 to 7,000 bricks; at the Bay of
Gamache and at the Light-house, about 7,000 to 8,000. There was very little -
cement lost bere. The contractor. was not paxd for the materials left. They remain -
there at his risk, and I gave him nouw thereof. To show that the amount men-
tioned at the Baic des Chateaux is correct, I refer to the letter of the overseer
already before the Committee. A quantity of materials and provisions, which were
ncver paid to the contractor, were lost by the wrecks of the following schooners :

The schooner of Capt. Desjardins, wrecked 7th June, 1856, between Belle Isle
and Cap Normand., Total loss with the’ exception of the bricks and shingles, which
were paid to the contractor,

The schooner of Capt. Talbot, wrecked 18th June, 1856, on the St. Augustin
shoals, Coast of Labrador. Total loss. This schooner was loaded with matcrials
and provisions.

A schooner, name unknown, was wrecked in 1856, at a place .called the
Trinity. Total loss, She was loaded with materials and provisions. .

A schooner, name unknown, was wrecked in 1855, in the “ Anse auxr Morts.”
Total loss. She was loaded with materials and provisions. A

Another schooner, name unknown, was wrecked at L’Islet, Cargo saved
with the exccptwu of the cement, which was damaded ‘ -

Bcsxdcs these wrecks, the steamer Doris was lost in the Ance @ L’ecm, in lhe

:

Straits of Belle Isle. The cargo was saved in a damaged state. I have also heard .

of two other schooners bema lost

By Mr. Dubon[) R I N .

Ques. 90. Ts the ﬁe]vht of the provisions, of the hay and other articlés for the
use of men and horses, mclu'ied in the freight already charged. for Bélle1-le 7
Ans. The freight of the hay, oats and’ plovmons for the men is not mcludml in the".
wages of the t men ‘andin tbc price ‘of the hoxse s, but i is mcluded in the (rewht o( lha
bChuone)a.; S . , .

R TELLT o b g e N P TR L
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Ques. 91. Do you know the price paid for bricks for Belle Isle and from whom
they were purchased 1-—Ans. 1 do not know exactly the price paid for bricks. I
have seen accounts in which they were charged £8 10s, per thousand., I do not.
know from whom they were purchased. ‘ ’

Qrees. 92. Has the cut stone been paid by the superficial foot, and who furnished ..
it for.the Light-house at Belle Isle T—Ans. It was Mr. Pierre Chauteauvert-who fur-
nished the cut stone for the Belle Isle Light-house. T do not know whether he was.
paid by the superficial foot, but I know that. he sold some by the foot. In conses
quence of the high price charged by the contractor for that stone I called on purpose,.
on-Mr. Chateauvert and asked him to have the kindness to let me know what price
the contractor had paid him for the cut stone for the Light-houses, in the mean-
time informing him that I wanted that information as I thought the contractor was
charging too much for the stone, to wit: 15s. the superficial foot. Mr. Chateauvert
told me the price he got from Mr. Baby, and according to my judgment I could not
allow that gentleman the price which he had paid to Mr. Chauteauvert.

Ques. 93, Have you not the account for that stone ? if you have it produce it. Did
not a man of the name of Pierre Girard also furnish cut stone, and was he paid for
it7—Ans. I have no other account but my measurement, with the exception of
some accounts of Mr. Chateauvert which you will find amongst the accounts I fyled
yesterday. I do not know that Pierre Girard furnished stone, The price paid to
the contractor was 6s. per superficial foot, the facing only being measured.

Mr. Gauvreau here produced the books which he had been notified to bring
with him.

(By the Chairman.)

Ques, 94. Refer to your book and point out to the Committee the entry from
which the account of expenditure from 20th July to 1st November, 1854, of £2,441
is copied 17—Ans. It corresponds with the book, page 238 P. ‘

(By Mr. Dubord.)

Ques. 95. Is the book you now produce the book that you kept in 1854, and.
in whose handwriting is it 7—A4ns. The book produced is that which I have kept
since the 10th January, 1865, and the accounts of 1854 are entered in it because
the Department of Public Works only asked for them in 1855. The handwriting is
that of a young man that I bad in my office to help me.

(By Mr. Cameron.)

Ques. 96. Were there any horses employed upon those Islands during the
construction of the Light-houses; if yes, how many at cach place >—A4ns. There
were horses at each Light-house, with the exception of Belle Isle in 1854, on
account-of these having been left at Fortean. The number of horses charged for
each place in the accounts is correct. :

Ques. 97, What became of these horses—were they sold there or taken away? |
—Ans. Forty-five horses and oxen were shipped for the Light-houses; the greatest..
part of them died of hunger, and the others were slaughtered as there was nothing
left to feed them. It was almost impossible to bring them back to Quebec on
account of the difficulties to embark them. The contractorsold three to Govern-"
ment and three to other individuals. In 1856, as I was very anxious, I requested-
the contractor to send a schooner to Belle Isle with materials and provisions, which
schooner was lost. The contractor then sent the steamer “ Doris,”” which was also
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]ost I was despatched to Belle Isle by the Board of Works in Nov., 1856 and I
saw the Doris stranded a8 well:as'the'schoonérs.:: Ifound -the’ men at Belle Isle in
a'very sad condition, considering that it was near the'end of November, and -that it
was almost impossible to land at Belie Isle. The loss of all those vessels was the
cause of the death of the horsas, and endanwered the ]wes of the men.

(By Mr. Starnes.)

Ques. 98. Did you keep any books in 1854 connected with the contracts for
the building of the Light-house at Belle Isle I—A4n<. The only book that I havg is
my book o measurement which I have already produced

On motion of Mr. Dubord, it was Resolved, That the Department of Public
Warks be requested’to furfiish the Committee ‘with a list of the steamners employed
in visiting the Light-houses in the Gulf erected by Mr. Baby. ’

Ordered, That the proceedmgs of the Committee be printed from day to day
for the use of the members

AdJourned tﬂl to-morrow at 11 o’clock A M.

COMMITTEE ROOM,
Fmday, 8th Apml 1809
COMM[TTEE MET.
MEMBERS PRESENT :

THE HON. TIMOTHY LEE TERRILL Chan-man

Mke. DUBORD,

Mgr. Duxxin,

Mr. Ferres,

Me. Jomiw,

MRg. SimMaRrD,

Mg, Srarwnes, and
Mg, Turcorre.

The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and passed.
The Committee continued their examination of Mr. Pierre Gauvreau.
(By the Chairman.)

‘Ques. 99. At what date did you make your first measurement of work done on.
the Belle Isle Light-house ?—A4ns. It was o the 80th Juneé, 1856." For sitice the
commencement of the work to the latter date, there ‘was -no other work made but
roads to carry the materials and provisions ‘to the ‘site where the Light-housé was'
to be erected, and also thie building of temporary dwelhnus to lodge the men, dnd’
horses, and sheds for the: cement and other effects. ’ By referrmg to the details.of
measurement, it will be seen that nothing else was made between the 12th May,
1855, and the 30th June, 1856, the wmter mcluded I must except, however, 30f
toise of rough masonry and 90 ‘toise of masonry ‘stone. All the remainder of the’
txme was oecupxed in makmg roads' and bulldmg temporary dwellmvs‘ 0T support

3

A.:*::]r(’ . ;ff frrL'W' vt H*{q[
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of what I say, I lay before the Committee a letter from Mr. Patry, the overseer at
Belle Isle, dated June, 1856, stating that the mining of the foundations of the tower
were nearly completed.

Ques. 100. In the detailed statement furnished by you to the Committee do
the number and dates of your several admeasurements on this Light-house appear?
—Ans. The dimensions and the dates appear in my admeasurement.

* Ques. 101. Are the several accounts in favor of the contractor for work and
material on the several Light-houses and certified by yourself for payment, based
upon statecments furnished you by the contractor or his agent, or are they based
solely upon the admcasurements made by yourself, and the information obtained by
you from the local superintendents or foremen ?—Ans. They are based upon the
information I received from the local overseers and upon the measurement that I
made, as well as upon information I received from the agents of the contractors.

Ques, 102. Have you preserved and recorded in your books, or kept on fyle
the statements or details of account for such work and material, whether furnished
by the contractor or his agents, or by the local superintendents on behalf of the
Government, and if so, can you produce them before the Committee ? —Ans. The
accounts which I have fyled give all those details as well as my measurement.

(By Mr. Simard.)

Ques. 103. During the execution of your duties assuperintendent of the works
at the Belle Isle Light-house, have you always been guided by the written or verbal
informations which you received, now and then from Mr. Patry, during the time
that he was employed as overseer on the said works?—Ans. I was guided by their
informations whether in writing or verbal inasmuch as I believed them fair and
reasonable. When they gave me informations that I thought were against the
interest of Government I left them aside and then I used my own judgment, and to
prove what I say I shall hand over to the Committee some letters from Mr. Patry,
giving me informations which I thought I ought not follow for the interest of Govern-
ment. [ produce a letter, signed Michel Patry, dated Belle Isle, 15th Sept., 18586,
giving me a number of informations on the necessity of causing men to winter at
Belle Isle, otherwise he said, it would be impossible to complete the tower in 1857.
After having taken that letter into consideration as well as the enormous amount it
would cost to keep men there all winter, I believed it in the interest of the Govern-
ment not to follow these informations, and I thought that with a little energy the
work could be completed in 1857 without the expense of keeping men all winter,
and it was done. Mr, Patry returned to Belle Isle in 1857, exhibited a great deal
of activity and the building was completed. I also lay before the Comumittee a
certificate dated Quebec, 261h Dec., 1856, signed Michel Patry, furnishing me with
a list of the names of the men who were employed in the construction of the Belle
Isle Light-house, from the 1st June, 1856, and in comparing that list with the time
of the men charged in the estimates, it will be seen that the number of men is less
than that mentioned in Mr. Patry’s list, and that the time of the men is charged
only from the 80th June in lieu of the 1st June, and only goes as far as the 23rd
Nov. in lieu of the 26th Dec., as appears in the certificate of the overseer. The
writing in red ink on that certificate is of my own handwriting. According to my
memorandum that list can only begin on the 30th June and end on the 23rd Nov,,
and not from the 1st June to the 26th December as the overseer had made it. '

Ques. 104. Were any materials wanted by the men during the construction of |
the Belle Isle Light-house? Tell the reasons and also whether the progress of the
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works was delayed in consequence P—Ans. Certainly. The progress of the works
was delayed by the difficulty of landing the materials on the prewises. In 1856
the workmen were stopt by the want of materials, and 1 lay before the Committee a
letter from Mr. Patry, informing me that his men were unable to work for three
weeks for want of sand, in consequence of a very heavy storm, and also that the
schooner that carried the sand was lost. That letter is dated 2nd Sept., 1856,
As I was on the spot I made all diligence to charter a schooner to carry sand to
Belle Isle so as to put the men to work. As I believed it in the interest of Govern-
ment, I chartered the schooner of one Boily at $10 per day. In a letter of the 28th
July, 1856, there is a postseript dated 14th August, advising me that the men
were again idle in _consequence of the want of sand, and that a storm had taken
place on the 26th July, which made him think that the schoonerI had chartered
was lost. I produce a letter dated June, 1856, speaking of the difficulties arising
from the incapacity of some workmen who delayed considerably the progress of the
works, and also hand over a letter of instructions to the overseer at Belle Isle.

Ques. 105. Was it necessary to construct roads so as to convey materials and
provisions to the sites, if so, at what places and were they of any extent to involve
much labor and expense 7—Ans. A road of 27 acres was constructed at Belle Isle,
which must have cost an enormous amount, and must have absorbed the whole amount
mentioned in the estimates, deduacting the amount for schooners and materials, from

‘the 12th May, 1855, to 12th July, 1856, the winter included. During all that
period of time the men were employed in constructing the road and in building
temporary dwellings.

Ques. 106. Was the buiding of the temporary dwellings at Belle Isle expensive ?
Please say for what reasons ?—A4ns. Yes, it was expensive. To construct the tem-
porary dwellings it was necessary to use the materials sent for the light-houses,
such as brick and cement, and also a powder magazine was built. As may be
seen by the accounts I allowed £30 for the materials so employed. The contractor
was obliged to send other materials to replace those that were used.

Ques. 107, Do you know what place the sand used at Belle Isle came from ?—
The sand came from the Baie des Chateausx, a distance of 23 miles from Belle Isle,
and was carried in a schooner which, on arrival at Belle Isle, was anchored opposite.
It was then conveyed in a boat from the schooner to a rock, 20 odd feet high, to
which the boat was fastened. By means of a winch and blocks it was hoisted on
the top of the rock. All other materials were landed in the same way.

Ques. 108. In the measurement which you made of the works at Belle Isle,
did you estimate how many barrels of cement were used for every 1000 bricks em-
ployed on the said works ?—Ans. I have allowed what is acknowledged and admit-
ted by every engineer and architect on similar works, to wit: 3 barrels for every
1000 bricks, and 8} barrels for every toise of masonry. o

Ques. 109. How have you been able to estimate the quantity and value of the
materials used in the construction of the works. at Belle Isle, such as paints, iron,
steel, lead, &c. 7—Ans. By the accounts rendered and which are before the Com-
mittee. When I believed the amounts charged just I granted them, but when I
believed them unfair I reduced them, according to my judgment, such as I have
done, for instance, for the steel eharged to Belle Isle, and mentioned in the esti-
mates. The amounts mentioned above show that the contractor paid £70 for the
steel sent to Belle Isle, however, 1 thought proper to allew him only £20. The
powder was paid 1s. and I only allowed 10d. A large quantity of paint was also
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sent, but only five barrels were paid for, which were used in the joints of the cut
stone and to pajnt it.

Ques. 110. Will you say how it happened that blacksmith’s tools are charged
in the statement of inaterials sent to Belle Isle, dated 1st July, 1856 7—Ans. These
tools were required by Government for the use of the keeper of the light-house.
That is the reason why they are charged in the estimates.

Ques. 111. You have said in your answer to question No. 48, that materials
shipped at Quebec and intended for the construction of the Belle Isle light-house
were left in several places in the Gulf of St. Lawrence, and never reached the saig
light-house, and never were paid to the contractor. Will you explain to the Com-
mittee whet were the reasons that induced you to believe that the contractor should
not be paid for such materials *—Ans. Quantities .of materials were delivered at
several places in the Gulf of St. Lawrence and never reached the light-houses. The
reason why they were not paid for, were that they never were delivered at the sites
where the light-houses were being erected, and besides, that they were not neces-
sary for their construction.

Ques. 112. Can you say if a quantity of waterials and proyvisions were left
at Belle Isle —dns. A small quantity of mzterials were left on the Is]gx;d of
Belle Isle. There were also some provisiviis left, but I do not know the quantity.

- (By Mr. Dubord.)

Ques. 113. When you first engaged with Government did you engage as an
Architect or Engineer P—Ans. As an Architect.

Ques. 114. Will you name the year in which bricks and cement were pur-
chased for Belle Isle ?—Ans. A large quantity of bricks and cement were pux-
chased in 1854, and also in 1855 and 1856.

Ques. 115. What materials composed the cargo of the six schooners that
sailed for Belle Islzin 18542 —Ans. All sorts of maierials necessary for the con-
struction of the light-house, and provisions, formed the cargoes of the schooners.

Ques. 116. By whom were written the accounts for the Light-houses, that
you have filed ?—Ans. Thase which are not writter by me were written by my
clerk, Mr. Jean Baptiste Dérome.

Ques. 117. Did younot say that you could not certify the amounts of the light=
houses, that you had received orders from the officers of Government to certify
them, and that upon your refusal to do so Mr. Baby.came to Toronto and brought
you the order to certify them? Did you not mention that fact to a Quebec gen-
tleman now in this City?—No, never; and 1 never spoke .of it to any person
whomsoever. Mr. Baby never brought such an order to do such a thing either
from Toronto or any where else, y

The Committee then adjourned until Tuesday morning, at half past ten
o’clock. ) )
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COMMITTEE ROOM,
Thesday, 12th April, 1859.
COMMITTEE MET.

MEMBERS PRESENT :
THE HON. TIMOTHY LEE TERRILL, Chairman.
Ma. Joun CaMmERON,
Mg. DuBorp,
Mz, Firres,
Ho~n. Mr. FoLry,
Hon. Mg. GaLr,
Mr. HowrAx,
Mg. Joriw,
Mr. Mirrice,
Mr. Simarbp,
Mg, Starnes, and
Mgr. Turcorrk,

The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and passed.
The Committee’called Mr. Michel Patry to give evidence.

(By Mr. Dubord.)
Ques. 118. At what time were voui engaged as overseér for Belle Isle ?—Ans.
Ii May, 1855.

FEBQues. 119, What instructions did you receive, and what were your duties
at Belle Isle P—Ans, The veibal instructions that I reéceived from Mr. Killaly,
required that I should strictly see to the execution of the works at Belle Isle, to
look after the quantity and quality of materials, and to keep the time of the men ;
I was first to build a temporary building for the inen, a blacksmith’s stop and
other sheds. I received a plan and specification of the ‘works to be done from
Mr. Gauvreau.

~ Ques. 120. Did you keep the time of the men. Have the workmen and laborers
been paid according to their éngagemente and according to the lists ‘which you
bave furnished for Belle Isle ? —Ans. Yes. ¥

Ques. 121. Have you kept several lists of the men who have worked at
Belle Isle, if so, produce them ?—A4ns. Yes, I produce the list for 1855 and for
the winter of 1855-56, the list for the summer of 1856, and for the winter of 1856-
© 57, and 4lso the 1ist for the summer 1857. I furnished thése lists to the office of
Mt. Baby at Quebeg, withi thé exception of the first, which T forwarded to Quebec
45 T myself wintered at Belle Isle that year. I alio prodiice the books which.I
kept at Belle Isle, and the lists I have first fyled ave true ¢opies‘of those books.

By Wr. Ferrea.) < o SRR
Ques. 122. Did you send a certified copy of these lists to Mr. Gauvredu &tithe
same time ?—Ans. No ; I never furnished him with any as he never asked me for
them. I sent him at his own ‘request only alist of the men employed in 1358.
By thiit Tist, Mr. Gaivresn thought thit 1 fieant that the wen should hive been -

‘aid to the 26th Pee. Ttis b €revr.  That list 14 duted thie 26th Dec. 1856, but:it
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is the day of the month on which 1 made it, and not the date on which the men
ceased to work, as may be seen by the list itself.

(By Mzt. Dubord.)

Ques. 123. Are the lists which you produce based upon the engagements on
the men? Are the prices according to such engagements, and have the men beenf
paid according to said lists —Ans. Yes; and in support of what I say I now pro-
duce the engagements, sous seing privé, signed at Quebec.’

Ques. 124. Did not a part of your men leave Belle Isle for Quebec in the course
of November, 1855 >—Ans. No; it was on the 21st October that almost all the men
left. Only three remained to winter with me.

Ques. 125. How is it that your first list extends to the 1st Nov., when yonr
men left Belle Isle in October ?—Auns. I received instructions in the month of Sept.
from Mr. Baby himself, who was then at Belle Isle, to send with the men, a list of
‘their time. I did so, and extended that list to about the 15th Oct. When that list
reached the office of Mr. Baby, at Quebec, the time of the men from the date above
mentioned, to their arrival at Quebec, on the 1st November, was added. The ensu-
ing spring the same men having returned to work at Belle Isle, told me that the
had been paid to the 1st November, according to their engagements with Mr. Baby.

Ques, 126. Was not the contractor bound to board the men at Belle Isle, and
did he not do it 2—Ans. Yes. :

Ques. 127, Was the board good, and of what did it consist 7-—The board was
good, and it consisted of pork, salt-beef, biscuit, flour, butter, coffee, tea, rice,
molasses, pease and other effects. '

Ques. 128. Were not the provisions carried to Belle Isle at the expense of
Government, and was not the cook paid by Government ?~—-Ans. Yes.

Ques. 129. According to the knowledge you have of the board of the men,
the manuer in which they were served and their bedding, can you say what was
the value of the board given to them by the contractor, and also what was the
expense of keeping a horse —Ans. Ibelieve that the board of the men such as was
given to them and their bedding, considering that every thiug was sent at the
expense of Government, was well paid for at a half a dollar per day ; and to sup-
port this statement I shall say that I had two men boarding on board of a schooner
for that amount, and that the captain was satisfied. As to the horse I believe one
dollar per day paid its expenses, as he was driven and taken care of by one of
the men. ' o

Ques. 130. From the time of the men and their board, the number of.
schooners and of horses, what was the total amount paid for the erection of part’
of the Belle Isle Light house up to the 1st November, 1855 ?—Ans. 1 have made
a recapitulation from the lists that I have produced and an estimate of the board
of the men, the keeping of the horse, and of the number of schooners that came to
Belle Isle tkat year, and according to me the amount would be £2,055 3s..2d. ey. -
I fyle that estimate, :

(By the Chair.) |

Ques. 131. At what time was this estimate made by you ’-—Ans. I had made
one at Quebec before 1 left to come to Toronto, but having heard Mr. Gauvieau’s
evidence I have modified it. It is according to my books. '
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Ques. 132, You say you have modified your estimate since hearing Mr.
Gauvreau’s evidence, what was the difference of the two estimates, and which is
according to your books !—Ans. Both of them would be according to my books,
but when I made the first I was under the impression that the provisions were
carried to Belle Isle at the expense of the contractor, but having heard the evi-
dence of Mr. Gauvreau, I have modified it. In my first estimate I allowed 10s.

r day for the horse as in the accounts. For the men the amount is the same in
both. The difference between the two estimates is £30 15s. The one made here
is the lowest, ’ o c

(By Mr. Dubord.)

Ques. 133. In the amount fyled and certified by Mr. Gauvreau, the time of the
men commenced on the 12th May, is that correct 7—d4ns. No. ~Their time com-

menced between the 23rd and 31st May, although Mr. Gauvreau’s accounts men-
tion the 12th. ’ ‘

Ques. 134. If the Board of Public Works, or Mr. Gauvreau, had request‘ed
from you a return or report for 1855, are you of opinion that you would have made

a list similar to that fyled by you?—Ans. I could not do otherwise according to
my books. ‘ ' ‘

Ques. 135. Is it a fact that to the present day neither the Board of Wofks
nor Mr. Gauvreau ever asked you for your report ?—Ans. Yes, itis a fact, nobody
ever asked me for any. ‘ } R

Ques, 186. Upon what were the accounts, which you see certified by Mr.
Gauvreau, based 7—4=ns. [ do not know. 7

Ques. 187. Have you wintered at Belle Isle from 1855 to 18567 Are you
able to give the amount "of the cost of the Light-house since that time ?—Ans. T
remained at Belle Isle during the winter of 1865-56, and I fyled an estimate and
recapitulation of the amount of the cost of the Light-house from that time to the
date on which the works were completed. The sum total is £7,019 3s. 6d.

Ques. 138, What is the difference between the accounts of Mr. Gauvreau
and yours ?—Ans. The accounts certified by Mr. Gauvreau amount to £10,446
158, which makes a difference with mine of £3,427 11s. 6d. N

(By the Chair.)

Ques. 139, How is it that having received instructions from the Public Works
Department to keep an account of the time of the men, material farnished, &e:,
you have never furnished lists or statements to that Department, or any officer of
the Department, but have farnished these lists and statements to the contractor
instead ?— Ans. Because the officers of the Board of Works never asked me for
lists or statements and the contractor did. B

By Mr. Dubord.)

. Ques. 140, How do you establish the difference ,bet\&eeh‘£10;446 l5s$d |
and £7,019 3s. 6d. by yourlist or estimate, No. 49, fyled this day 1~ 4ns. I estab-

lish that difference by the wages of the men who were paid less than charged.in

the accounts, by the number of schooners who were only 94, in lieu of 19, by the
labor of the horses, aud also by the difference there was in the quantity of sand,
bricks, &c., brought from the Baie des-Chateaux. = e I
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. Ques. 141. Were you aware that from time to time payments were made.to
the .contractor upon certificates from Mr. Gauvreau, and were you.aware of the
nature and extent of charges that were being made 7—No, I knew nothing about
that,

w-- Ques. 142, When were you first aware: of the existence.of any ,diﬂ'erep,c:e
between the accounts as actually paid and the accounts and estimates.as made
and kept by yourself?~—Ans. I was only made aware of that in the summer 1858,
having received a copy of the Report of the Committee on Public Accounts.

(By Mr. Simard.) o o, ) L L
. Ques. 143. Did not;Mr. Gauvreau write to you on the 23rd July, 1855, giving
you instructions to make detailed reports as often as possible to the. Honorable
the Commissioner of Public Works '— Ans. No, I lay before the Committee the
commuuication .of the 23rd July, 1855. I wrote in accordance with the .tenure
of Mr. Gauvreaun’s letter, and forwarded to him all the information he desired.. .I
was under the impression that Mr. Gauvreau formed part of the staff of the Board
of Works, as it was he who pat into my hands the plans and specifications.of
the Belle Isle light-house, and that he wrote to me now and then on the subject
of the said light-house.
(By Mr. Dubord.)
.- Ques..144. Can you now furnish a list of materials, such as cement, bricks,
stone, cedar and shingles employed by you at Belle Isle 7—Ans. I furnish extracts
from my books showing that 1 have received 55,000 bricks and 1331 barrels of
cement. All the bricks were.employed.and only 930 barrels of cement were used.
I have received and employed 30,000 shingles. I have not measured the stone,
as to the cedar I have used 31 pieces.

Ques. 145. What is the value of the materials you have just mentioned ?—
Ans. 1do not know the value of the bricks and of the stone. As to the cedar it
may be worth, on an average, one dollar per piece.

Ques. 146. Look at the lists of effects in the accounts now fyled by -Mr.
Gauvreau, say if it is correct and if the prices also are correct?—A4ns. Only
55,000 bricks were employed and not 68,000. The cedar charged £50 is worth
about £8. There are also 20,000 shingles and two hearth-stones that never
came to Belle Isle. - The windows were neither glazed nor painted and they are
charged double thejr value. . There, is a sink which. is. not worth more than £2 10s.
Mwo. winches charged £50 are worth ouly £12 10s, for the two. There are algo
100 barrels of sand charged whilst I.only received 50. . The 260 1bs. of, galvan-
dzed sheet iron and the wrought copper bar of three inches square were never
received.

Ques. 147. How many steamers went to Belle Isle during the time you wege
there >~—Ans. There were iwo, the Doris and the Napoleon IIl., The Doris made
five trips and the Napoleon III four. This last steamer, on coming from France,
stopped at Belle lsle to discharge the -apparatus for the light. -When the : Dorjs
was lost, I believe, she was bound for Belle Isle. This voyage is not included in
the five above mentioned, :

[

The Committee then adj(;u;;)ea to the call of the Chair.
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COMMITTEE ROOM,
Wediesdajy, 13tk April;, 1859.
COMMITTEE MET.
' ’ MEMBERS PRESENT :
THE HON. TIMOTHY LEE TERRILL, Chairman.
Mg. Joan CiAmERoON,
Mr. Dugorp,
Mg. Dunkin,
MR. FERRES.
Hox. Me. FoLEyY,
Mr. Jomin,
Mz. MarTice,
Mg, Simarp,
MRr. STARNES,
Mg. TurcorTE.

The minutes of the last Meeting weré tead and passed.
The Committee continued their examitiation of Mr. Michél Pitry.

(By Mr. Simard.)

. Ques. 148, In the statements that you have laid before the Cornmitte yester-
day, establishing the value of the wages of the workmen employed at the Belle
Isle Light-house, have you included the year 1854, and do you know if the wages
and the price of provisions were high at Quebec during that year?—Ans. No, I
did not include 1854. I cannot say if provisions were high that year.

Ques. 149. Did you make entries in your books of.the materials for building
and of the provisions that you have received at Belle Isle during your superin-
tendence of the works made at that place?—4ns. Yes, I have made entries in
my books of the materials for building. As to the provisions I can place before
the Committee the list of the effects which were seiit to me by Mr. Baby. ™ -

. Ques. 150.- Have you not received from Mr. Gauvreau letters of .ixlstrué;ions,
dated the 10th October, 1855, and 10th July, 1856 7 Will you lay them before the

Committee 7— Ans. Yes, and I fyle them.

(By Mr. Dubord.) : \ . . D e a
Ques. 151. How many-days did-you charge for the horses at Belle Isle ? Say
if the number of days, 2842, charged in the account fyled and certified by Mr,’
Gauvreau at 10s. per day, making the sum of £1421, is correct!—Ass. I have
charged- only 1781 days. for the horses,.and I have allowed 5s. per day, Which
makes the sum of £445 5s., showing a difference with Mr. Gauvredu’s accotnt
of £975 15s. 1 am certain that this calculation is correct as to the days. I fyle
a list of the horses, which cost, together, the sum of £115. If the price 6f the
horses, £115, be : deducted from, the sum of £445 5s., there would remain £330

93. to pay for vehicles, harnesses and food. .

P R B B T o D PO S TN T TLyy
4, « Ques. 152. Do you know the price paid for each Horse ? _Pl,eggegme,lh_em;’;'
Ans., The. first horse cost, £7,10s., the second £15;, two others £35 the pair;

two more £20 the pair; two others £35 the pdir, and the last £12 105,
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Ques. 153. Did the workmen that went to Belle Isle furnish their own tools?
—dns. Yes, with the exception of the laborers, whose tools were furnished by
the contractor. The coatractor also, provided many tools that workmen do not
furnish, such as levels, shingle-axes and trowels.

Ques, 154, Will you mention the value of the tools provided by the contrac-
tor for Belle Isle >—Ans. The value may be between £25 to £30, ~Part of them
were destroyed at Belle Isle, and the balance were brought back by the contractor,

Ques. 155. Is it to your-knowledge that Mr. Gauvreau ever visited the Beile
Isle Light-house ? How often and in what years?—Ans. Yes, it is to my know-
ledge that he visited Belle Isle once in 1855, twice in 1856 and twice in 1857,

Ques. 156. Did Mr. Gauvreau remain long ashore to examine the works —
Ans. Sometimes one hour, sometimes more.

Ques. 157. Did you always accompany him when he was there 1—Ans. Yes,
always.

Ques. 158. Could Mr. Gauvreau examine and measure the works without
you knowing anything about it 7—A4ns. No.

Ques. 159. Do you know if he ever measured the Tower or the Light-house
at Belle Isle 7—d4ns. No, he never measured it at any time, and I never was ab-
sent from Belle Isle.

Ques. 160. How much did you get from the Board of Public Works for your
services at Belle Isle 7—Ans. I received £753 for my services, and I was boarded
by the contractor.

Ques. 161. Do you persist in stating that notwithstanding that sum paid to
you for your overseeing, you were never asked to render an account after you had
completed all the works at the Belle Isle Light-house ?— Ans. Yes, but | was only
asked from time to time what progress was made at the works, and I never was
asked to give the time of the men, with their wages, and the number of materials
employed at the said Light-house.

Ques. 162. Look at the account for 1854, amounting to £2,4417 Do you know
anything about it ?—ns. In 1854 one schooner left Quebec for Forteau and Belle
Isle. The number of men aboard was 39. On reaching Forteau she disembarked
about half of the men and then sailed for Belle Isle; but after eight days of sail-
ing, not being able to find the place where the Belle Isle Light-house was to be
built, she returned to Forteau, disembarked the men and discharged the provi-
sions. The men worked during the remainder of the season at the Forteau Light-
house. I believe that nearly that number of men is charged to Forteau and is
certified by Mr. Gauvreau, consequently nothing should be charged to Belle Isle,
Therefore, 1 consider the account erroneous and frandulent.

(By Mr. Simard.)

Ques. 163. You have said in your answer to question No. 118, that you were
engaged by the Department of Public Works in the month of May, 1855. Now,
do you know the facts relating to 1854, which you have first mentioned ? - Where
were you in 1854 7-~Ans. Part of the men who, in 1854, went in a schooner to
Belle [sle and put back to Fortean, returued to Belle Isle in May, 1855, gave me -
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all these details. Besides the overseer at Fortean, Jean Baptiste Pruneaun, who
was there in 1854, corroborated this statement. In 1854 I was at Quebec.-

(By Mr. Dubord.)

Ques. 164, Is it usual for any person being in charge, and having superinten-
dence, and being obliged to render accounts, to keep books as Mr. Gauvreau
pretends to keep them, charging the number of men with their wages, and
declaring afterwards that he was not sure of the number of days work and the
wages given to the men, but basing his calculations of all the materials employed
on measurement >—Ans. No; it i3 not usual to keep such accounts. To make
true accounts, Mr, Gauvreau ought to have had the number of men, the number
of days work, with the wages paid and the number of materials employed and
received by the overseerofthe Light-house. In a measurement, it is hardly possible
to be correct.

Ques. 165. After the scrupulous examination you have made of the accounts
fyled and certified by Mr. Gauvreau, and of the accounts kept by you asoverseer,
considering the materials furnished, the number of schooners which discharged at
Belle Isle, the amount paid to the men, can you say, according to your experience,
if Government has not been overcharged for the building of the Belle Isle Light-
hcuse P—Ans. 1 believe that Government was overcharged between £7,000 to
£8,000 in the account for Belle Isle. .

Ques. 166. Can your evidence asto the Belle Isle Light-house be corroborated
by any other witnesses, and name them ?~—dns. Yes; it can be corroborated
partly by Jean Baptiste Pruneau, Pierre Tondreau, Cyprien Coulombe, Barthélemy
Leclere, Augustin Mathieu, John McKenzie, and Octave Caron ; I may alsoadd the
names of Mr. Buteau, the agent of Mr. Baby, Mr. Moizen, his book-keeper, and
also the names of the captains of the schooners, if Mr. Gauvrean will have the
kindness to give me the names of those that he pretends in his answer to question
115 were sent with provisions to Belle Isle.

(By Mr. Simard.)

Ques. 167. Do you know if the works at Belle Isle were made accordingfo
the plans and specifications given to you by Mr. Gauvreau !—A4ns, Yes, they
were attentively executed according to the plan and specification. R

Ques. 168. Will you say how it is that you -have not given to Mr. Gauvrean
a list for 1856 of the time of the men and their wages similar to that. which you
gave at that time to the contractor ?—Ans. Because Mr, Gauvreau only asked me
the names of the men, whilst the contractor requested me 'to give him their names,
their time. and their wages, to pay them. ' I will add that I offered Mr. Gauvrean
a similar list, but he refused, saying to me, “give me the names of the uien, that
is sufficient.” ‘ o '

Adjourned until to-xﬁorrow at 1§ o’elock, P. M.



92 Victoria. Appendix (No. 5.) A 1859‘ .

COMMITTEE ROOM; o
Thiirsdag, 14th April, 1859.
COMMITTEE MET.
o 7 . MEMBERS ikiﬁé#g@fﬁ :
THE HON. TIMOTHY LEE TEKRRILL, Chairmar.
HonN. Mr. Cavigy, '
MEg. Jorn CAMERON,
M-r. Dusorp,
Mn. Dunkiy,
M&g. Ferres,
Mz Marrice,
MR. Simarb,

Mg. Turcorre, and
Mgr. WHrreE.

The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and paésca.
The Commiittée continued their examination of Mt. Patry.
(By the Chaiiman,) ’ »
Ques. 169. When you reached Belle Isle in 1855, prior to the commencénient
of the work on the light-house there, did you find there any materials, provisions or

other effects which had been sent in 1854 —Ans. When I arrived at Belle Isle in
1855 there were neither naterials nor provisions there.

By Mr. Wiite) | | |
.. Ques. 170. Suppose a schooner left Quebec in the middle of July, 1854, wi;dt
time would the vessel arrive at Forteau or Belle fsle in ordinary weather ?—An$.
That depends on the winds. I went down myself in four weeks.

Ques. 171. Are you aware if the supplies said to be landed at Forteau in the
fall of 1854 intended for Belle Isle were received at the latter place in the year
1855 7—Ans. No, none were received.

(By Mr. Cayley.) o ‘ o J
Ques. 172. Were materials or provisions, to your knowledge, at any time trans-
ferred from Forteau to Belle Isle ?—Ans. No, with the exception of 2000 bricks
which I took myself at Forteau to complete my works at Belle Isle in 1855.
... Ques. 73, Did you keep a list of all vessels arriving at Belle Isle du igg ‘the
time you weie on the Island ?—Ans. Yes, and their namés are ¢ Marie Odile,”
Capt. Joncas; the schooner of Capt. Hoffman, and that of Capt.. Simard; the
schooners “ Victoria,” ¢ Marie Henriette,” Capt. Fraser ; « Caroline,” Capt. Boily; =
“ Lady,” Capt. Bergeron ; “ Marie Henriette,” Capt. Fraser, second voyage; the
schooner of Capt. Mercier, and the ¢ Caroline,” Capt. Boily, with a half cargo, second
voyage. I fyled seven Bills of Lading for the schooners.

Ques. 174. You state that the light-house at Belle Isle is built strictly in ac-
~ cordance with the plans and specifications. Can you not then ascertain the contents
of the structure from the plans and specifications without lineal measurement taken

on the spot I—Ans. Yes, the light-house and the house at Belle Isle are strictly built =
in accordance with the plan. It is possible to know by measuring on the plan the |

approximative quantities of materials that may be employed in those buildings, but this
would never be as correct as when the brick has been counted before being used.
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As to estimating the cement by measurement for brick work and rubble masonry it
is impossible. -It is as gasy to measure on the plan as on the building.

Mr. Simard moves that Mr. Page, engineer.in the employ of the Department
of Public Works do attend before this Commitiee on Monday next for examination.

Adjourned till to-morrow at 1% o’clock, P. M.

COMMITTEE ROOM,
jl‘{o,_.ndc_z,g/, 18th April, 1859.
COMMITTEE MET.
MEMBERS PRESENT

THE HON. TIMOTHY LEE TERRILL, Chairman.

Hon. Mg. Caviey,
Mg. Jonn Cameroy,
Mr. Dueoro,
Mr. Duykin,
Mr. FErrEs,
Mg. Jom,
Mz. Simarp, and
Mr. TurcortE.

) The Committee called Mr. Gauvreau, and the following questions were put
tO im': ' 7 Yo v RSSOy R ERN 4 20 tane L Vot et} REEL I 8 N

(By -Mr. Simard.)

~ Ques. 175, Have you here, in your possession, a copy of the correspondence
which you kept with the Department of Public Works in reldtion "to the’ Light-
houses in the Gulf of St. Lawrence ?-—Ans. I have part of it. It is part ot the
correspondence between myself and the Board of Public Works. =

{By:Mr. Dubord.)
Ques. 176. - Why. not produce the whole of ‘the correspondence since 18531—

Ans. T have riot got it hefe, because I had not time to get it copied, -
(By Mr. Ferres.) ‘f

Ques.- 117, Is the complete correspondence in the possession of the Depart-
ment of Public Works ?—Ans. Yes, certainly. ‘ SR

Examination of Mr. Palry continued. ‘ .

.Ques. 178. . Please. look at your estimate No..1,.and say.from what_date you
caloulate salaries. and board of men?—Azs. Since the 23id May, to, st November,
1845, as appears.in the.list;No. 1. S J A T
(By Mr. Cay!?e&.)' o T o C

Ques. 179. Did you farnish the bill of lading of the Napoleon IIT to the
Committee as having arrived at Belle Isle in 1857 7—4ns, I cannot .remember.. I
Produced seven bills of lading the other day. IR

‘Adjourned until to-thorrow at half-past one o’clock, PM, =~ .. -
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COMMITTEE ROOM,
Tuesday, 19th April, 1859.

COMMITTEE MET.
MEMBERS PRESENT :

THE HON. TIMOTHY LEE TERRILL, Chairman.

Mgz. Dvuzorp,
Mgr. Dunxirx,
Mg. FEerrEs,

Mgr. MaTTICE,
Mg. SiMarD,

Mgr. Starnes, and
Mzr. TuvrcortE.

The Committee continued their examination of Mr. Patry.

{By Mr. Ferres.)

Ques. 180. Was that the day of their sailing or the day on which they were
hired ?—A#ns. It was the day of their sailing. Some of them had begun before
they sailed to make berths in the schooners.

Ques. 181. Were they paid and boarded for that time ?—Ans. They were
paid but not boarded.

(By the Chair.)

Ques. 182. How many were g0 employed in making berths, and for what
length of time were they so employed, and is their time, while so employed, in-
cluded in your lists?—Ans, They were four. They worked, now and then, be-
tween the 23rd and the 31st May, the day on which we sailed. Their time is
charged in the list of 1855. ‘

(By Mr. Ferres.)

Ques. 183. The men being on the Island the whole time, were they not paid
and fed without deduction of days, and was it necessary for Mr. Gauvreau to
ascertain only the number of men in order to make an account for them ?— Ans.
The men always remained on the Island and were boarded by the contractor,
but were not paid for all the time they were there, some of them having been
sick for diffexcnt periods varying from eight days to two months, which time was
deducted from their wages. My list gives the number of days’ work done by every
man. ‘

(By the Chair.)

Ques. 184. How do you know that the contractor paid the men according to
your lists? Were you present when they were paid, and where >—Ans. In 1855
I wintered at Belle Isle, and I forwarded a list of the time of the men to the office
of Mr. Baby so that the men might be paid, and these men told me they had been
paid. The other lists were paid in my presence in Mr. Baby’s office,

(By Mr. Ferres.)

Ques. 185. Are you aware that schooners were lost by stress of weather, if
s0, say how many, whether they were loaded or not with material for the Light-

-~
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houses and provisions for the men, and whether any compensation has been paid
M. Baby by the Government ?—Ans. I am aware that only one schooner was to-
tally lost. She was loaded with provisions and materials for the Belle Isle Light- -
house. I donot know if Mr. Baby has been compensated by Government for
that loss. ‘

Ques. 186. Was the steamer Doris wrecked in this service, and has Mr. Baby
received any compensation for her ?—Ans. I know that the steamer Doris was
lost in this service, but I do not know if Mr. Baby has been compensated for that
loss.

Ques. 187. Was there a greater quantity of brick, cement and other materials
brought to the work than was required ? How much and has Mr. Baby been paid
for the surplus ?—Ans. There was only a surplus of about 400 barrels sent. The
whole of the bricks received were used. It appears, according to the accounts
fyled by Mr. Gauvreau, that Mr. Baby was paid for about 300 barrels of cement
more than I received.

Ques. 188. In reply to question 145 you say you do not know the value of
the materials employed except the cedar, which you value at one dollar per piece ?
How many feet were there in each?—Ans. There were 12 pieces of 7} feet, 3
of 18 feet, 1 of 13 feet, 12 of 22} feet, making in all 28 pieces, and the number of
feet employed altogether was 427. Three other pieces of 224, amounting alto-
gether to 67} feet, were also used. :

Ques. 189. Was the cedar bought in Quebec and what was the usual price
then >—Ans. No, it was purchased at Rimouski, and the price at Quebec for the
longer pieces was 7s. 6d. per piece. The others were worth, on an average, 5s.
per piece.

Ques. 190. You say, in reply to question 146, that the windows were neither
glazed nor painted ? Do you mean to say you left the buildings with the window-

salshes merely in their place >~—4ns. I painted and glazed them myself at Belle
Isle.

Ques. 191, Is their any charge against the Government for glass and paint
for the windows ?~~No, there are no charges.

Ques. 192. You have said there was only one horse at Belle Isle? Do you
adhere to that >-——dns. Up to the 11th October, 1855, there was only one horse.

Ques. 193. Have you had any conversation with any person asto Mr. Gau-
vreaw’s situation and your chance of obtaining it?—a4ns. No, I never thought of
it,
(By the Chair.)

Ques. 194. Can you explain to the Committee how it is that in your lists and
statements fyled, there are five voyages of schooners for 1855, and but one bill of
lading produced by you for that year 1—Ans. The captain of the first schooner, the
Marie Odile, in which I sailed for Belle Isle, gave his bill of lading to Mr. Charles
Joncas, Mr. Baby’s clerk. Capt. Hoffman landed part of his cargo at Belle Isle,

and the stormy weather forced him to sail without giving me his papers, THe =
third schooner, commanded by Capt. Fraser, having shipped a sea which entered .=

the cabin, his papers were destroyed and I gave him mine. The fourth schooner
was loaded with coals and had no bills of lading. ‘ ‘
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Ques. 195. Explain the circumstance of there being five bills of lading pro-
duced and fyled by you for schooner voyages'in 1856 for this service, whilst'in
your lists you only mention four?—A4ns."A bill of lading was given to Capt.
Savard for Bellé Isle, but in thé mean time he was chartered to go to Sydney and
load a cargo of coals for Quebec.  That explains why thiere is” only one bill of
lsading and one charter party which was given to me to send the schoovér to

ydney.

Ques. 196, In your lists and estimates for 1857, you have but one schooner
voyage charged in that year, whilst you produce and fyle the bill of lading for this
schooner and also a bill of lading for the steamer Napoleon ; explain this, and state
whether the Napoleon did carry materials to Belle Isle during the year 1857, and
if 80 whether in your estimatés you have included any thing for this'service ?—
Ans. Only one schooner came to Belle Isle in 1857, and the Napoleon brought the
effects mentioned in'the bill of lading. ~ I have charged nothing in'my estimatés
for that service.’ o B i et

Qnes. 196. Why is it that in your estimate you include nothing as the cost
and charges of a voyage of the steamer Napoleon in 1857, to Belle Isle ?—Auns.
Because I see nothing charged in Mr. 'Gauvreaw’s accounts, and that [ believe

these steaniérs are paid a part'for that service. -

The Committee then adjourned until to-morrow at eleven o’clock A, M.

Wednesday, 20th April, 1859.
COMMITTEE MET.
MEMBERS PRESENT:

THE HON. TIMOTHY LEE TERRILL, Chairman.
Mgr. Joun CaMERON,
Mgr. DuBorbp,
Mr. Josin,
Mg. SiMarp,
‘Mr. TurcortE, and
Mgr. Warre.

.The Committee recalled Mr. Gauvreau.

(By Mr. Simard.) :

Ques. 198. Do you know if the following articles, ¢ 68,000 bricks, 800 feet
of cedar, 20,000 of shingles, 2 hearth-stones, 100 barrels of sand, 260 pounds’of
‘zalvanized sheet iron, and 1 bar of copper three inches square,” charged in the Belle
Tsle light-hoiise account, have all been shipped from Quebec for Belle Isle > Do
you know the value of two winches and one sink meéntioned in said account?—
Ans. 68,000 bricks are charged, but the Tesult of my measurement 'gives forty
6dd thousand, and not 55,000, as mentioned by Mr. Patry. The remainder of the
brick is what I myself ordered in May, 1856, and all the rest of the maferials
mentioned ‘in the question were sent by my order, dnd before the sailing of the

schooners I personally ascertained that all these effects were on board. The price

B
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charged for the winches is the ordinary price, and it includes the price of the
chains. The amount for the sinks is that paid to Mr. Thomas Andrews by the
contractor. Mr. Andrews also received £24 for two oil reservoirs, and in the ac~

count only £12 are charged for these articles.

Ques. 199. Mr. Patry has said, in his answer to question 124, that only
three men wintered at Belle Isle in the winter of 1855 and 1856, how is it that
you charge twenty men in your list as having wintered there '—Amns. If Mr.
Patry has said so, it is by error or otherwise, and it is not corrcct. By referring
to the list No. 2, furnished by Mr. Patry, it will be seen that there arc charged a
similar number of men to that mentioned in the list which I have laid before the
Committee, with the exception of the name of one man, omitted by Mr. Patry;
that man’s name is Welsh, Pilot. I lay before the Commitiee a letter from Mr.
Patry, to prove what I have said.

Ques. 200. Do you know if the window sashes for the Belle Isle light-house
were painted and glazed on the site at the expense of the contractor ?—4ns. The
window sashes were painted and glazed at the expense of the contractor. It was
at Mr. Patry’s request, and after having consulted him, that théy were sent with-
out being glazed, to prevent the breaking of the glass, and then requested the
contractor to send the glass in boxes, with the putty, and that the windows would
be glazed on the spot. This was done at the request of the Commissioner of
Public Works. As to the painting of the window sashes, Mr. Patry has made
a mistake, for they were painted, with all the wood work, inside and outside,
and the roof, at Belle Isle. There is nothing of this charged in the accounts
except four kegs of paint, which I have charged for painting the cut stone.

Ques. 201. Please examine the lists laid before the Committee by Mr. Patry,
showing the names of the men at the Belle Isle light-house and their wages, and
say if these lists are correct 7—Ans. 1 have examined Mr. Patry’s lists. As to
the number of men, it corresponds with the number charged in the Public
Accounts, with the exception of three men, whose salaries are not included in
Mr. Patry’s lists, but I see their time is admitted by Mr. Patry. It is the time of
Captain Pierre Godier, Charles Joncas, and the man Welsh, mentioned in the
list of Mr. Patry which I have fyled. I lay before the Committee a statement of
the days’ work furnished by Mr. Patry, with one made by myself, and it will be
seen that Mr. Patry has charged 145 days more than me; but this does not sur-
prise me, as I am aware that the men made extra work, as Mr. Patry has said.

Ques. 202. How many schooners were sent to the light-house in the years
1854, 1855, 1856, 2l 1857, and delivered their cargoes there ! Do you know the
names of the masters of those schooners?—Ans. I have already produced a list
of names of the schooners and of their masters, with the exception of the year 1854,
which [ could not give. I produce a statement of the number of schooners sent
to the light-houses in 1854, 1855, 1856, and 1857, and in that statement it will be
seen that two schooners bound for Cap Rosier light-house, and two for the West
Point of Anticosti light-house were deducted, and added to the number of those
despatched to Belle Isle, which made 19 in all for that place, and that was done
to keep as much as possible the expenses of each light-house in exact proportion,
as the charges for schooners for Belle Isle are nearly double those of Cap Rosier.

Ques. 203. Can you explain to the'Committee the difference which appears be-
tween your account furnished to Government {or the Belle Isle light-house, and the
estimates and accounts fyled before this Committee by Mr. Patry?—Ans. The differ=
ence is due to the omission by Mr. Patry of the names of three men whese

D
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wages were high. There is also a difference between the number of days for:
horses ; but these differences are slight.. The great difference is-the price for the:'
board of the men, valued at 2s. 6d. per day ; which - price I'consider is absurd—: -
for I consider that their board was worth much more than that. The price I: .
have charged in the estimates comprises the board, and, as I have said before, the
inevitable waste and loss of provisions, I had also made an allowance for the
supplying of tools of all kinds, and for divers expenses made by the contractor;
as well in Quebec as elsewhere. The number of horses which Mr, Patry finds:
less than me, may be attributed to the circumstance that the horses-that were sent:
to Belle Isle remained at Forteau. The time of these horses was not charged to-
Forteau. In 1855, six horses were sent to Forteau and four to Belle Isle; Having®
met Mr. Patry in the Straits of Belle Isle, about the end of June of the same year,
we both came to the conclusion that it' was better to leave at Forteau all the-
horses for Belle Isle, as there was neither work nor provisions for them' at that:
place. Mr. Patry was to have taken these horses as he wanted them.

Ques. 204. What were the current wages for men at Quebec during. the
summer seasons of 1854, 1855, 1856, and 18577—Ans. In 1854, the wages of
labourers were from 4s. to 6s. per day; and the mechanics, 8s. to 12s. 6d. In
1855, the wages of labourers were from 4s. to 5s. per day, and the wages of’
mechanics were about the same as in 1854. In 1856 and 1857, the wages of’
labourers were from 3s. to 4s, per day, and the wages of mechanics had fallen a:
a little since 1856.

Ques. 205. Will you explain why you have allowed 10s. per day for each
horse employed at the Belle Isle light-house 7~ Ans. I believe [ have already-
said it, and I repeat it. In that.charge was included the purchase and loss of the
horses, with their food, and the cost of all the necessary vehicles. I had also in-
cluded the waste of the hay and oats.

Ques. 206. Do you know if all the tools used by the workmen employed at
the construction of the Belle Isle light-house were provided at the expense of the.
contractor >—Ans. Yes; all the tools were provided at the cost of the con-
tractor. .

Ques. 207. Do you know if the Province has suffered any loss by over-
charges made by the contractor, or otherwise, in the construction of Belle Isle
light-house ?—Ans. No.

(By the Chairman.)

~ Ques. 208. With your answer to question No, 52 you produce a.certificate -
from Mr. Buteau, showing the whole amount paid for schooner service in 1854,
Is it by a division of that sum amongst and- over the whole number of schooners,
that you arrive at the price of £80 10s. as the price of each?—dns. Exactly..

Ques. 209, Do you understand the said certificate of Mr. Buteau to state the.
entire amount paid for such schooner service in 1854, and is the sum so certified:
to have been paid $5,445.03 7—Ans. I consider it correct, and that covers.all the,
expenses of the service of schooners for the four light-houses for 1854. o

Ques. 210. Refer to your accounts produced.and fyled,.and say are there not;
twenty-four voyages of schooners charged to the account of the four light-houses:
for the year 1854 at £80 10s.-each, amounting to $7,728 1—Ans. Yes, it is correctis
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Ques. 211. How do you account. for the difference of $2,283, being the dif~
ference between the whole sum of $7,728, certified by you as the price of schooner-
service at the four:light-houses in 1854 and the amount of Mr. Buteau’s certificate ?°
—Ans. Because I received orders-in '1855 to supply to the Department of Publié
Works with the number of schooners sent and I divided ‘them, after having found’
the exact numbers, as appears inr the account, and as it 'also-appears in the state-
ment of schooners furnished by me.

The Committee then adjourned until to-morrow at 11 o’clock, A. M:

COMMITTEE ROOM,
Thursday, 21st April, 1859.
COMMITTEE MET.

MEMBERS PRESENT :

HON. T. LEE TERRILL, Chairman;

Mg. Simarbp,

Mz, Frrres,

Mg, Joun Cameron,

Mg, Marrick,

MR. STARNES,

Mg, TurcorTs, and

Mg. Dusorp.

The Minutes of the last meeting were read and passed.
The Committee called Mr. John Page.

(By Mr. Ferres.)

Ques. 213. Are you an officer of the Public Works? for how long, and what
are your duties >—Ans. I.am in: the employment since 1842, and Chief Engineer
since 1853, and my duties are to make plans of the works, and when called upon
to visit them. ‘

Ques. 214. Have you ever. visited the' localities of the light houses in the
Gulf, built by Mr. Baby, and how often?—Ans. I visited the locality in May,
1854, to point out the site for the respective buildings, and I went in Sep-
timber, 1857, to see if they were executed according to the plans, and to receive
them.

Ques. 215. Were those works constructed by contract or by the day ~—Ans,
I understand that they were under contract when.I visited the sites in the first
instance. When I left Quebec the contracts were placed in my hands. '

Ques. 216. What was the nature of the; contract #—Ans. I shall furnish an
answer in writing for the next sitting of "the' Committee. o

Ques. 217. Weré' there many difficulties encountéred 'in the construetion of
those light houses, and of- what'nature ?—Ans.. From' the! position .of the works, -
the difficulty of access, and the remoteness from settlements, together with the
storms encountered in the Gulf; mads; in'my' opinion; the:difficultiesiconnécted

Pl
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with the prosecution of these works more troublesome than any that have been
executed under this Government during my professional connection with it. The
shortness of the season for doing work, the necessity of bringing material from a
distance, and the difficulty of landing them, and in most cases of getting them to
the place after having been landed, the expense of constructing roads between
the landing and the site, constitute some of the difficulties of which I speak.

Ques. 218. Was it not necessary in some cases to cut roads in the cliffs, in
order to get material from the boats to the sites ?— Ans. These are the roads that I
mention.

Ques. 219. Did you estimate the quantities of material of different kinds
required for said light-houses previous to commencement?—Ans. I did; and the
contractor was furnished with part of the quantities. The matzrial of which he
did not get the quantity, was the stone for the interior work, which was expected
to be found on the spot. I did not state to the contractor the quantity of cement
he was to furnish, inasmuch as a person acquainted with such works having the
plans would know what quantity would be required.

Mr. Turcotte moved that the witnesses Gauvreau and Patry be discharged
from further attendance.

Yeas : Nay :
Mzr. Ferres, Mr. Dubord.
Mr. Simard,

Mr. Turcotte,

Mr, Mattice,

Mr. Cameron, and the
Chairman.

Adjourned until Saturday, at 10 o’clock.

COMMITTEE ROOM,
Saturdey, 23rd April, 1859,

COMMITTEE MET.

MEMBERS PRESENT :

Mgr. Joun CamERroN,

Mg. MaTTICE,

Mg. Simagp,

Mg, Turcorre,

Mr. Dun~xin,

Mg. BucHanax,
How. Mg, CayLey, and

Mg, FERRES,

In the absence of the Chairman Mr. John Cameron was elected.
The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and passed.

Adjourned to Monday next at 10 o’clock, P. M.
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COMM.ITTEE ROOM,
Monday, 25th April, 1859,
COMMITTEE MET.

MEMBERS PRESENT.

MR, JOHN CAMERON, Chairman.

Mg. SimARD,

Mg. TURCOTTE,
Mgr. FERrreEs,

Mg. JoBIn,

Mg. Dunxin,

Mg. Cuarais, and
Mgr. Warte.

The minutes of the last meeting were read and passed.

lﬁ the absence of the Chairman, Mr. John Cameron was called to the Chair,

The examination of Mr. Page was continued. He handed in the answer to
question 216, which is as follows :

There are two contracts ; they stipulate that the contractor is to execute the
respective works, at the places to be pointed out, agreeably to the plan and
specifications, and to the satisfaction of the Commissioners of Public Works or
such officer as they may appoint to superintend the operations. One contract,
dated 17th October, 1853, is for building a light-house and keeper’s dwelling on
the Island of Anticosti, and another at the place called Cape Rosier, on the lower
part of the River St. Lawrence. Another contract, dated 10th November, 1853, is
for building two light-houses in the Strait of Belle Isle, or in the vicinity thercof.
The rates in both contracts are the same, and are as follows, that is to say :—

“ Eight pounds ten shillings currency for each and every thousand fire bricks
to be employed in the buildings; two pounds ten shillings currency for laying
each thousand fire bricks in the best mortar; two pounds ten shillings for each
thousand common bricks 1o be employed in the said buildings, including laying
the same ; two pounds currency for each and every toise of best rubble masonry
work ; three shillings and sixpence currency for each and every superficial foot
of neatly dressed cut stones, such as window sills, lintels, &c. ; five shillings
and sixpence currency for each and every cubic yard of excavation in the rock ;
fifteenpence currency for each and every yard of excavation in the clay for the
foundations of the said light-houses, and sevenpence and a half-penny currency
for each and every pound of iron to be employed in the said builldings, with the
addition and condition, &c., that thirty-three and a half per cent. shall be allowed
over and above the prices herein-above mentioned, in consideration of the
difficulties of supplying the said works in their respective localities; and the
prices and rates of any other part or portion of the said works not herein stated,
shall be fixed by the officer of the Department of Public Works, and the pay-
ment of the said works are to be made as the work progresses from time to time,
upon the return or certificate of the officer of the said Department ; but neverthe-
less it shall be lawful for the said Commissioners of Public Works to withhold
from the said Frangois Baby, and retain ten-per cent: out of the amount of each

estimate or return until the full and perfect completion of the said works and the -

*

acceptance of the same by the said Commissioners,” &e.
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(By Mr. Ferres.)

Ques. 220. Was that contract made by the then Chief Commissioner on
consultation with you, as Chief ‘Engineer, and did you consider the prices fair 7—
Ans. One of the contracts was made before I was appointed Chief Engineer, and
the other is dated after my appointment. I was not aware of any contract having
been made with Mr. Baby until the documents were put into my hands, when I
was about to procecd to locate the buildings. I then stated to one of the Com-
missioners that from the limited knowledge I had of the localities, I was then
unable to form anything like a correct estimate of the value of the work; still, I
considered that three times the amount mentioned in the contract would not be a
remunerating rate for a contractor. After returning from an examination of the
localities, I then stated to the same Commissioner it was my opinion that five
times the prices in the contract would barely be sufficient rates for doing the
work. The contract was signed by both Commissioners and by the Secretary of
Public Works.

Ques. 221. What is the usual allowance of cement calculated for 1000 brick
and toise of masonry ?--Ans. I estimated 2} barrels cement for 1000 bricks, and
3 barrels to a toise of masonry of the class used in those works. Itbeing extremely
difficult to land sand atsome places, I intimated to Mr. Gauvreau, the Superin-
tendent, that rather than delay the work it was better to use a larger quantity
of cement. This, I was informed, was in some cases done.

Mr. Cameron laid on the table, at the request of the Hon. Mr. Terrill, the
Chairman, a draft of a Report.

The Committee then adjourned until to-morrow at 10 o’clock, A. M.

Tuesday, 26th April, 1859,
COMMITTEE MET.
MEMBERS PRESENT :

MR. JOHN CAMERON, Chairman.

Mk. JoBiv,

Mr. Donxin,

‘Me. SimarD,

Mr. FERRES,

Me. Crarals,

Mg. Turcorre,

‘MR, WHITE,

‘Mr. Marrice, and
‘Hon. Me. ForEy,

‘Mr. Jobin moves that Mr. John Cameron do take ‘the:Chair.
The minutes: of the:last meeting -were read.and-passed.

The examination of Mr. Page . was continue:d.
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(By Mr. Ferres.)

Ques. 222. Had -you experience in the construction of light-houses else-
where before your engagement with the Department of Public Works, and under
whom ?

This question was put to witness, Mr. White dissenting.

Ans. 1 studied my profession in Scotland, under Allan Stephenson, Engineer
to the Northern Light-house Board. I-wasnearly three years employed under him.
During that time I visited nearly all the Light-houses in the North of Scotland
t‘ivic?i .a year, both those in course.of construction, and those that were com-
pleted.

(By Mr. White.)

Ques. 223. Can you state in what manner the work was done at Belle Isle,
whether under-the contract-veferred to in your former answer, or by the day, and
quantity of material furnished by Mr. Baby, the contractor?—Ans. I have no
knowledge whether the work was done under the contract or by the day, except
from hearsay, and by the public accounts. .F-have ‘no personal knowledge of the
money transactions.

(By Mr. Ferres.)

Ques. 224. In the estimate you made for material did you estimate liberally;

and did you find, on your last visit; much material remaining over at the different
light-houses ?—Ans. In estimating the quantity of brick work in the first instance,
no deduction was:-made for doors.and windows on that portion of the light-
house tower covered by the.keeper’s dwelling. The contractor was furnished
with a bill of the quantities. I have the. original bill in my possession, and I lay
it before the Committee. The quantity stated to the contractor was 21,000 fire
brick for the keeper’s dwelling, 91,000 for the tower. For Cape Rosier, west
~point of . Anticosti, :and : Forteau. For Belle Isle:the quantity of fire brick was
-stated to be-21,000. for the keeper’s dwelling, and 37,000 for the tower. At Cape
Rosier there is about. 12,000 fire brick piled upon the shore, at, the West Point.of
Antieosti,-about-8,500 at Chateau Bay, for Belle Isle.15,000. I have no recollec-
tion of any-at. Forteau.

‘The Committee then adjourned until 10} o’clock, A. M., to-morrow.
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COMMITTEE ROOM,
Wednesday, 27th April, 1859.

THE COMMITTEE MET.

MEMBERS PRESENT :
MR. JOHN CAMERON, Chairman,

Ho~. Mr. ForEy,
MRg. CHaPAIS,
Hon. Mg. CavLEY,
MR. SiMaRrD,
Mr. TURCOTTE,
Mz. FErRES,
Mg. Dunkiw, and
Hown. MRr. GALT.

The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and passed.

The examination of Mr. Page was continued :

(By Mr. Ferres.)

Ques. 224. Is it possible to ascertain correctly the quantities of material
employed by a measurement made on the plan according to which the structure
has been built 2—A4ns. It is quite possible to ascertain correctly the quantities of
material used in a structure from a detailed plan and specification of the work,
This is the way in which estimates are in most cases made. The plan and
gpeciﬁcation of the light-houses are sufficiently detailed to admit of this being

one.

Ques. 225. Have the light-houses been built according to the plans—of what
class are the materials and workmanship ?—Ans. The buildings have been con-
structed, I believe, as nearly as possible, according to the plan; and the materials
appear to be of a good class of their respective kinds. After visiting the works
in September, 1857, in a report to the Department I made, the following state-
ment, as may be seen in the departmental report of that year: ¢ Indeed greater
attention and care has been bestowed on the respective structures to render their
stability certain than I ever expected, when there were so many difficulties to

contend against ; and in my opinion the contractor is not only entitled to credit
for the manner in which the work has been performed, but should be allowed a

fair and reasonable profit on the expenditure, as the prosecution of the work has
been far more onerous and perplexing than any human foresight could possibly
have anticipated.”

Ques. 226, Have you seen any returns or measurements relative to the light-

houses made by Mr. Gauvreau to the Department of Public Works?—Ans. I

have seen the returns as given in the Public Accounts, &e.

Ques. 227. Can you say whether the quantities of materials certified by Mr.

Gauvreau for the Light-houses are correct!—Ans. I have hurriedly glanced over
the items of the work for the Light-houses as referred to in the Public Accounts.

I did not make any close examination of them as they were not referred to me by

the Department. I have formed no definite opinion of the items as a whole.

N

ey
]
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Ques. 228. Comparing them with the estimate you made previous to com-
mencement, have you reason to believe they are correct ?—A4ns. The estimate pre-
viously made by me, as will be seen by reference to the document handed in yes-
terday, was made for only a portion of the items. On comparing them with
the statements in the Public Accounts I have no reason to doubt the correctness of
the latter. o

Ques. 229. Can you give the average value of fire-brick for the years 1854,
%55 and 56 at Quebec ?—Ans. I cannot positively state the price of fire-brick at
Quebec in the years 1854, °55 and ’56, but I have heard from other contractors, and
in whom I can place confidence, that they varied from £6.10s. to £10 per 1000,

Ques. 230. Do you consider the charge of £9 per 1000 of fire-brick, as ap-

E)ears in the accounts, covering shipping charges, &c., as a reasonable price >—A4ns.

consider the charge of £9 per 1000, assuming the statements given above to be
correct, to be a fair price.

Ques. 181, Can you state the average value of hydraulic cement for the same
{ears ?—Ans. I cannot state the average value of cement for the years mentioned.
know that the Department of Public Works had to pay 10s. per barrel for it at
Montreal, and that the contractor for the Quebec Custom House had to get a large
quantity in the Fall of 1856, which he stated cost him, when delivered, consider-
ably higher. ‘

Ques. 282. Do you consider the charge of 12s. 6d. per barrel for hydraulic
cement, as appears in the same accounts, covering shipping charges, &c., as a fair
price ?—Ans. There being much loss and waste in shipping cement for sea voyages,
I consider an average of 12s. 6d. per barrel, including shipping charges, a fair price.
On the subject of cement for the Light-houses I wrote a letter to the Department of
Public Works on the 26th February, 1855, suggesting that the cement should be put
up in small packages, consisting either of well lined barrels or water-proof bags. I
did this on account of the landing of it at different places being so extremely diffi-
cult.

Ques. 233. What was the value of cut-stone sent in 1855 and 56, such as that
furnished for the Light-houses ?—Ans. The cut-stone for the parapet or that formn-
ing the base of the lanterns were of an expensive character. They were circular,
cut on both faces, with stop-water checks cut in the upper and lower beds, I con-
sider them, when prepared, to be worth from $1 80 to $2 per cubic foot, or about
$1 50 per superficial foot; window sills, lintels, &c., are worth 80 -cents per super-
ficial foot. The average of the cut stone throughout the building would be $1 25"
per superficial foot. ' Co

Ques. 234. Do you consider the wages of 15s. for mechanics and 10s. for
laborers per day, allowed by Mr. Gauvreau, including board, use of tools and other
expenses, as mentioned by Mr. Gauvreau in his answer to question 72, as being.
fair 7—Ans. I have seen Mr. Gauvreau’s answer to question 72 and I consider that
if all the supplies and tools, &c., are included in the 10s. a day to laborers and 15s.
to mechanics, that the rates are modcrate. I know that in 1855 and 56 that labor-
ers’ wages generally were 6s. 3d. a day, and mechanics from 11s. to 18s. per day..
This was in a well settled country at different places along the line between Tor-
onto and Quebec.. I'know the contractor had great difficulty to'get men to go-to
these distant places. S L

- Ques. 235. Do you consider the. allowance of :10s. per day for .each horse,
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Jincluding fodder and other expenses as mentioned by Mr. Gauvreau in his-answer
to question 72, as being a fair price >—Ans, I consider it a moderate price, and
most likely if the matter had been referred to me I might have allowed a higher
rate.

Ques. 235. Were there any supplies of any kind at or near the localities where
the Light-houses were to be erected 7—.Ans. The Island of Belle Isle is a range
.of bare rocky hills-without a tree, shrub or vissible grassy spot on their rugged
surfaces. The Island supplied nothing for building- purposes or the -use of the
‘men employed except fresh water. Granite of a hard nature was found suitable
for-the building. At :Forteau stone was found at a distance of three or four
miles; at certain dry seasons fresh water had to be brought froma distance of
two and a half to three miles. At west point of Anticosti, stone for interior work,
fresh water and some small timber fit for fuel was ‘found within a distance of
‘half a mile. At Cap Rosier no good building stone could be found. It had to
be brought from a distance of twenty-three miles ; sand was found at a distance
of two miles from the building, and at dry seasons fresh water had to be brought
the same distance. With these exceptions all the materials had to be shipped
and landed upon a bare beach without shelter or protection of any kind whatever.
In some cases bricks had to be carried ashore in bags on the men’s backs, as 1
was informed.

Ques. 287. Taking into consideration the difficulties and delays encountered
during the construction of the Light-houses, are you of opinion that the structures
‘could have-been properly built with .a_.less expense than that charged ?—Ans.
Keeping in view the then high rates of labor in all parts of the Province, together.
with the fact that neither the contractor nor the Department of Public Works
“were acquainted with the nature and extent of the difliculties that had to be con-
:tended with, I .am of opinion that the works must have cost - considerably more
ithan they could-now be done for when we are in possession of information then
inaccessible. Iknow of noreason to believe that any unnecessary expense:has
been incurred. :

Ques. 238, :Do you know anything about the wreck of vessels ‘belonging to -
.the contractor, and if -so, state what you know {—Ans. I'’know that the steamer .
- Doris:was wrecked in the Bay of L’Anse & Peau. When in Chateau Bay.I learnt
.from parties who frequent that place that the schooner Adgle, Capt. : Desjarding, .
:loaded with- materials, provisions, &c., for Belle Isle, was wrecked in the ice on
.the 7th June, 18566. .I was also informed in Quebec -of the loss of two other .
sschooners similarly loaded for Belle Isle The stone for the parapet of the«Belle
Isle Light-house are the third lot that were sent for that purpose. The shingles
on the keeper’s house are the fourth lot sent, the others having been-
:lost. " ‘The schooner . Pacific, loaded with materials and provisions:for Forteau,
+was lost in June,1855, on the St. Augusta shoals. The-Captain lost his life.at
:the time. In October, 1855, a -schooner :similarly loaded for the West Point.
:of Anticosti, was lost on the:Bellechasse Rock near ‘Berthier. In the.same year,
+and month, a:schooner similarly loaded for Cap Rosier, was lost near Trinity Bay.

.(By Mr. Cayley.) .

Ques. 239. -Are:you -aware that:several of the insurances- effected on these,
wessels by :Mr.:Baby, including-the :steamer Doris, 'were: not recovered from the:
underwriters ~—Ans. 1 am not aware, but I heard they were not.

Ques. 240, Has Mr. Ganvreau beerventrusted withthe supenintenﬂencwﬁl’ublié; :
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Works under your orders 7—Ans. The Light-houses in question.were at the outset
conducted -by Mr, :Gauvreau under .my directions, -subsequently other duties
prevented me from attending to :the details; he has superintended - other work
under. my.- directions. S

Ques. 241. Are you aware that he exercised.a close superintendence over the
construction of the Light-houses in.the Gulf 7—Ans. Thave no reason to doubt but
that he. attended as closely to the works as circumstances would: permit. . :

‘Ques. 242.-In what manner has he fulfilled his duties as'superinterident and
architect in'the Government service’l—Ans. ‘Mr. Gauvreau,:so far as my knowledge
of him goes, has discharged:the duties of superintendent and- architeet faithfally.”

Appendix.

CORRESPONDENCE between the Superintendents of Education for Upper
and Lower Canoda-ond the: Government. ‘

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION FOR:UPRER CANADA.

'(Copy-) ‘EpvucaATION OFFICE, o
Toronto, :27th ‘Decemniber, “1856.

Sir,—I . have the -honor to -submit.to:the favorable .consideration of:His
‘Excellency the Governor General:in Council, the following - application:for ‘réim-
‘bursement of moneys whichI.have paid in officially promoting the great work in
which I.am engaged, and for money due:me- as salary. T

I had: never intended to present these claims, ‘had I been unsuccessful in:the
task which Tundertook-about twelve years since, or had I in any way received what
might ‘be considered equitable compensation. -Butas have reason to-believe
that'T:have sueceeded, to the advantage and satisfaction ofthe country, in:estab-
lishing a system of public elementary instruction ; and as I now stand.in-special
need of moneys which I have expended in the public service,and those-which are
fairly due to-me-as:salary, I.feel compelled to-submit my- claims to the .favorable
-consideration of His Exeellency in Council. ce ) I

‘When I accepted my: present office, the. latter-part-of 1844, I did:so/with'the
express understanding that my salary should be :£500 perarnum, and-also-that’l
should: devote my: first-year to preliminary inquiries :and :investigations, with the
wview of establishing -a system of Public Instruction in Upper Canada. :1:deter-
‘mined to embark all I possessed in the work, ~and prosecute it without-expense
to the public. I had.iudeed intended,:and been preparing !for a year, to make:n
‘tour in Europe for my-own improvement, ‘and .to .procure -a library for Victoria -
College, of which I was then President, and had, -six :months _previous, obtained
.formal consent. of ithe;Board .of that College for.my;intended: tour ; :but when. the
office:.l now- hold was oftered to.me,-and.accepted, with: the consent of: the:authori-
ties.of my Chureh, I.changed.the plan-and objects of my proposed.tour. I.déft
)_Upper Canada.in Octaber, 1844, -and .devoted fourteen months.to inquiries;and
investigations iniEurope and the United .States, procuring.at the.sametimea great
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number of documents, plans, models, books, &c., adapted for my purpose, and -
paid a gentleman (the Rev. Dr. McNab, as my deputy), for fifteen months, at the
rate of £175 per annum, to perform the routine duties of my office during my -
absence. I returned in December, 1845. My tour, including the documents, &e.,
1 procured, cost me a little more than £800 currency ; and I paid to Dr. McNab
for his services the sum of £220—in all £1,020, In February, 1846, 1 submitted
my report on a system of Public Elementary Instruction for Upper Canada. My
Report having been approved by the Governor General, I was requested to pre-
pare a draft of Bill, to give effect to my recommendations. This I did in a few
weeks. The draft of Bill was approved, and brought into the Legislature the
following May. When the clause relating to my salary was proposed, several
motions were proposed by Members to make it £350, then £400, then £450, but
all these motions were lost. Mr. Lafontaine (then leader of the Opposition) sus-
taining the views of the Administration in this particular, that the salary of the
Superintendent of Education in Upper Canada should be the same as that of the
same officer in Lower Canada. The clause was passed with that understanding,
as both the Journals of the House of Assembly and the debates reported in the
papers at ihe time clearly show ; and, after the passing of the Bill, I received a
letter of congratulalion from a Member of the Executive Council, informing me
that my salary was fixed at £500 per annum. But on receiving the warrant for
my first quarter’s salary, under the new Act, I found it to be the quarter of £360,
instead of £500. I appealed to the Governor General in Council, against such a
construction being put upon the clause of the statute affecting my salary, in the
office of the Inspector General. A copy of my letter, dated 12th November, 1846,
is hereto appended. The decision was, that the peculiar wording of the Act re-
quired my salary to be fixed at £420, notwithstanding the intention of the Legisla-
tive Assembly, as gathered from the reported proceedings. As much opposition
and prejudice were created against me by certain papers representing me as con- -
templating the establishment of a despotic Prussian system of education, I thought
it better to proceed to develope my system, and let the results of my labours be
seen.by the country, and say nothing more on the subject of salary., In July, 1850, -
my salary was made £500, and since then the Upper Canada share of the Legis-
lative School Grant has become larger than that of Lower Canada, but I have
never received any compensation for the inequality of my salary, as compared
with that of the Superintendent of Education for Lower Canada, at the rate-of
£80 per annum, during four years and a quarter, from April, 1846, to July 1850, .
—in all, £340. :
I respectfully submit, therefore, that I am justly entitled to the payment of
this sum, as also the repayment of the sums above mentioned, which I advanced
from the 1st October, 1844, to the 31st December, 1845, amounting to £1020—
irrespective of interest for eleven years. These three sums together, exclusive of
interest, amount to.£1360. ‘
I believe no country has derived, during the same period, more advantage
and honor from its system of Public Instruction than Upper Canada; and I am
sure the country is much more able than I am, to pay for what I expended in the :
preliminary investigations which have resulted in the establishment of that system.

In connection with this claim, I beg to state two additional circumstances for -
the copsideration of His Excellency in Council. The vune is, that for six months .
after the removal of the Education Office to Toronto, in July, 1846, I provided in -
my own house, rooms for the office and for the meetings of the Board of Edaca- .
tion, together with attendance, at my own expense, and for which I have never -
received any compensation. The second is, that since 1851 (on the removal of the |
Scat of Government from Toronto to Quebec), the payment of, and accounting -
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for, all Common School moneys (and since 1853, of all Grammar School moneys
also) were transferred from other Departments of the Government to me; and,
over and above what was required of me by the School Act of 1850, I have paid
out upwards of £200,000, in sums from five shillings to one thousand pounds,—
for every farthing of which I have prodaced every voucher that the Auditor of
Public Accounts could call for, and for which extra official responsibility and duty
1 have not received a farthing’s compensation ; while such has been the increased
dearness of living, or depreciation in the value of money, that one thousand
pounds is scarcely worth as much now as was five hundred pounds in 1850.

I earnestly pray, therefore, that His Excellency in Council will be pleased to
take into His favorable consideration the subject of this communication, and grant
me such compensation and allowance as the sums I have paid in the service of the
public, or of which I have been unjustly deprived, and my augmented responsibilj-
ties and duties, together with the unprecedented dearness of living, may, io the.
judgment of His Excellency fairly entitle me. ‘ -

I have the honor to be, Sir,
Your obedient servant,

(Signed,) E. RYERSON.

The Hon. T. Lee Terrill, M, P. P.,
Sec. of the Province, T'oronto.

/

e

(Copy.) Ebucatron OFricE,
Toronto, 12th November, 1846.

Str,—In reference to the amount of salary ordered to be paid to me for the
quarter ending the 30th September, and your note of the 19th ultimo, explanatory
of the delay in its payment, and the reason of its being so small, I beg to bring
the subject of my salary and allowance for office under the consideration’ of Hig
Excellency in Couacil. - o

When the office was offered to me, in 1844, the late Governor General, Lord
Metcalfe, and the members of his Government, stated their conviction that the
salary should be £500 per annum, and their intention to make it so, on the amend-.
ment of the School Law. On this point I would respectfully refer to the Honorable
Messieurs Daly and Draper. ‘

While the School Bill—n~w School Act—was under the consideration of the
House of Assembly, last spriag, the proposition to fix the salary of the Superin-
tendent of Schools for Upper Canada at £400 per annum, was rejected upon. the .
avowed ground, as stated in debate, that the Superintendent of Schools, in both
sections of the Province, should be placed upon the same fooling in Tespect to
salary. This was the ground on which Mr. Lafontaine and some of his friends
voted against Mr. Roblin’s proposition, and the "argument stated by Mr. "Draper’
against it. It was stated in the papers of all parties, and stated to me, in letiers
from Members of the Assembly, who took a part in the proceedings, that the' sala-
rics of the two Superintendents of Schools were the same. . I'supposed so. for
several weeks; and then when I applied to the Honorable Attorney General on” the
subject, in June, I understood from him quite a different construction of the Act
frow that which seems to have been acted upon in fixing the'amount of my first
quarter’s salary under it. B A

I 'beg to observe, further, that when I took the office, there were no duties
conoeceted with it in reference to the Board of Education, Normal School, or Schagl
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books—matters which have occupied more of my time; and given me considerably-' -
more trouble, since my removal to Toronto, than the ordinary duties of the office.

Had I remained at Cobourg, I would have had my house furnished with-
heavy furniture, and fuel, free of expense, for presiding over Victoria College—
which would have no more interfered with my official duties than the Bishop of*
Toronto’s presiding over the University of King’s College interferes with his Epis+-
copal duties. But in view of the establishment of a Provincial Board, and Normal
Scheol, the removal of the office to Toronto seemed to be necessary; yet, with the:
expenses of removal, the incrcased expense of house rent, fuel and living generally,
and various additional duties, not only is there no increase of salary, but an absolute
reduction of it, according to what has been paid to me-during the past quarter.

I therefore respectfully submit the subject to the favorable consideration of*
His Excellency in Council—begging, at the same time, to draw aitention to my:
letter to Mr. Secretary Dely, dateg 25th July, respecting rent and expenses of "
office, and of the office of the Board of Education, until the removal of it into one:
of the old Government buildings, on the completion of the repairs—and to solicit
the decision of His Excellency in Council thereon.

I -have the bonor to be, &c.,
(Signed,) E. RYERSON.

To James Hopkirk, Esq.,
Montreal.

Cory or A Rrrort of a Committee of the Honorable the Executive Council, dated .
1st. September, 1857, approved by His Excellency the Administrator in
Council on the 2nd September, 1857.

On a letter dated 27th December last, from the Rev. Dr. Egerton Ryerson,
Superintendent of Schools for Upper Canada, requesting that such compensation-
and allowance may be granted him as the sums he has paid in the service of the:
public, or of which he has been unjustly deprived, and his augmented responsi-.
bilities and duties, together with the unprecedented dearness of living, may, in the .
judgment of your Excellency, fairly entitle him to. L

"The Rev. Dr. Ryerson explains that-in October, 1844, he left Upper Canada,
and devoted 14 months to inquiries and investigations in Europe and the United .
States, with the view of cstablishing a system of Public Instruction in Upper. -
Canada ; that he returned in December, 1845, and that his tour; including the
documents, &c., which he procured, cost him a little more than £800 currency; .
that he paid to the Rev. Dr. McNab, - for his setvices as his Depuly, the sum of =
£220—in all, £1020—irrespective of interest for eleven years; that he accepted his ' -
present office with the express understanding that his salary should be £500 per -
annum ; but that from April 1846 to July 1850, he was paid at the rate of £420°
per annum, showing a deficiency of £80 per annum during four years and a quarter,,
in all £840; that for six months after the removal of the Education Office to
Toronto in July, 1846, he provided in his own house rooms for the officc, and for.
the meetings of the Board of Education, together with attendance at his own.
expense, and for which he has never received any, compensation ; that since 1851,
on the removal of the Seat of Government to Quebec, the payment of all school -
moneys was transferred from other Departments of the Government to him; and- -
that over and above what was required of him by the School Act of 1850, he has
paid out upwards of £200,000, for which extra official responsibility and duty he’ .
has not received any compensation ; while such has been the increased dearness of
living that £1000 is scarcely worth as much now as £500 was in 1850. L
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The Hon. the Attorney General, in his report dated 2nd' July, 1857, states
that" after a careful perusa{, of the above application, he is of opinion that Dr.
Ryerson cannot reasonably expect to be paid the expenses of his tour; as he says"
himself that the salary of his office was fixed with the express:understanding that
he should devote the first year to preliminary investigation, &c.; and as the new .
system, for which his valuable services were chiefly required, was mnot- legally:
introduced until by the Statute 9 Vict., cap. 20; that with- respect’ to the
sum of £340 claimed by him as due, being the difference between'the salary
of £510 promised him, and the salary of’ £420 paid for four years'and a quarter;
it appears on reference to the above' statute that the salary was fixed with*a:
maximum of £500, and to bear such proportion to that sum-as the* amount’ of.
Common School monies in Upper Canada-bears to the same monies appropriatéd
for Lower Canada ; that as the lower ‘section of the Province for these four-anda-
quarter years received a larger-grant than the Upper—the salary:of Di: Ryerson’ was’
proportionately reduced below the maximum salary; that'considering the’ great:
value of Dr. Ryerson’s services, and that they have been as-valiable as:those of the
Superintendent for' Lower Canada, and ‘considering, that although the School Grant:
for Upper Canada has for some years exceeded in amount that to- Lower Canada;
there has been no corresponding increase of Dr. Ryerson’s salary, the Attorney
General thinks it but fair that the salaries should be put on equality from the be-
ginning, and. that the sum of £340 should be paid to Dr. Ryerson. L

The Attorney General is of opinion that Dr. Ryerson should be alloweda
reasonable sum, say £50, for the rental of office, &c, during the. period. of six
months that he furnished such accommodation.

The Committee concur in the views- and recommendation of the Attorney

General.
Certified, » e
(Signed,) WILLIAM: H: LEE, C. E. C.
To the Hon: ) e

The Provincial Secretary.

I’honorable Secrétaire Provineial : ‘ S
Monsieur, —J’ai ’honneur de vous transmettre la requéte ci-jointe; et de vous
prier tant de la part du Dr. Ryerson que de la mienne de vouloir bien la soumettre
a la considération de Son Excellence le Gouverneur Général, aussi’ promptement’
qu’il vous sera possible, S
Jai, &ec.

(Signs,) P. J. 0. CHAUVEAU.,

To His Excellency; Sir Edmund: Walker Head, Baronet, Governor General of
British Norih America;. &c. &c. &e. |

The joint memorial of the undersigned, Chief Superintendént.of Public In-
struction in Upper and-Lower:Canada, respectfully represent : o

That 1hs offices they hold are: equalled by few: others:as-to. their importance:
and responsibility. : ‘ JR :

That of late years, and more especially by the legislation of the two Jast
Sessions of Parliament, the duties attached 'to the said offices have been considerably
increased ; and-that-the various large sums of meney now passing annually through
the hands of your petitioners constitute a pecuniary responsibility, which of itself, =
would justify much higher salaries than those received by your petitioners, -
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That the sacredness of the trust confided to them commands their undivided
energies, and absorbs the whole of their time, leaving them no other mode of pro-
viding for the wants of their families, and not unfrequently preventing them from
attending to their private affairs.

That the price of the necessaries of life is daily cnhanced, and that the ex-
penses attending a residence in a large city, and the discharges of high functions
under Government are becoming every day more onerous.

That in justice to themselves and to their families, and in justice also to the
great public interest confided to their care, the importance of which ought to be
acknowledged by a proper remuueration of the officers to whom they are entrusted ;
your Petitivners beg respectfully to call Your Excellency’s attention to their case,
and they beg leave to add, that it would be a strange and sad feature in their.
career, if after having successfully used all their abilities for the education of the
children of the people of their country, they were left with but scanty means of
providing for the wants of their own children in this and in all other respeets.

Wherefore your Petitioners respectfully pray that Your Excellency may be
graciously pleased to increase their respective salaries to such amount and in such
manuner as to Your Excellency may seem fit.

(Signed,) E. RYERSON,
S.E. U. C.

P. J. 0. CHAUVEAU,
S.E. L.'C.

Toronto, 5th May, 1857.

Montréal, 28 mai 1857.
L’honorable Secrétaire Provincial,
Toronto.

Moxsteur,—J’ai I’honneur de vous prier de vouloir bien soumettre a la con-
sidération de Son Excellence le Gouverneur Général, le plus promptement qu’il
vous sera possible, la demande que jai eu ’honneur de vous transmettre de la part
du Dr. Ryerson et de la mienne pour une augmentation de salaire, dont vous avez.

accusé réception. .
En ce qui me concerne personellement, il m’importe beaucoup de connaitre le

plus promptement possible la décision du Gouvernement au sujet d'une demande
que je crois juste et qui ne m’a €té suggéré que par une absolue nécessité.

Jai &e.
(Signé,) P. J. O. CHAUVEAU.

SECRETARIAT ProvINCiAL,
Toronto, le 26 mars 1858,

Monxsicur,—J’ai 'honneur de vous informer, en répounse 4 la requéte que vous
avez présentée conjointement avec M. le revérend Dr. Ryerson, qu’il a plu  Son

.

Excellence le Gouverneur Général en Conseil, d’élever votre salaire a la somme de
$4,000 par année, chacun a compter du ler Janvier, 1857.

Jai &e. ‘ o

(Signé)  T. J. J. LORANGER, Secrétaire.’




22 Victoria. Appendix (No. 5) A 1850,

Bureav pE VEbpucaTiON,
: Montréal, 30 mars 1858.
L’honorable Secrétaire Provincial,
Toronto,

Monsieur,—J’ai 'honneur d’accuser réception de votre lettre par laquelle. vous
m’informez que sur le demande que j’avais faite, conjointement avec le Dr. Ryer-
son, les salaires des surintendants de ’éducation ont été élevés & $4000 (quatre
mille piastres) par année pour chacune d’eux, & compter du ler de Janvier 1857.

Veuillez exprimer & Son Excellence le Gouverneur Général, et & vos collégues:
dans le gouvernment, toute ma reconnaissance, et toute la satisfaction que jéprouve,
non seulement en a qui peut m’&tre personnel, mais encore au point de vue de la
sollicitude que ’administration témoigne par la pour Pinstruction publique. Je
m'efforcerai de me rendre plus digne de cette bienvaillance du gouvernement, en
continuant de rempli avec toutle zéle possible les fonctions importantes qui me sont
confiées, ‘ ‘ N

Jai, etc.

(Signé,) P.J. 0. CHAUVEAU, 8. E.B. C. |

SkcreTARY’S OFrFicE,
Toronto, 29th March, 1858.

Reverenp Sir,—I have the honor to inform you that His Excellency the
Governor General has had under his consideration, in Council, the Petition signed
by you and the Chief Superintendent of Schools for Lower Canada, praying for
an increase to your respective salaries, and that His Excellency in Council has
been pleased to direct that your respective salaries be increased by one thousand.
dollars per annum, such increase to take effect from the beginning of the last
fiscal year, A warrant for the arrears of salary now due you will be handed to
you or your agent at the office of the Receiver General. : Co

I bave the honor to be,
Reverend Sir,
Your most obedient servant,

E. A. MEREDITH,
The Reverend - Assist, Secy. -
Dr. Egerton Ryerson,
Chief Supt. of Education for Upper Canada.

SecrETARY’S OFFICE,
Toronto, 8th September, 1857.

Reveresp Sir,—I have the honor to inform you that His Excellency the
Admistrator of the Government has had under his consideration in Council, your
letter of the 27th December last, praying that such compensation and allowance
may be granted you, as the sums of money paid by you in the service of the public,
(since your appointment as Chief Superintendent of Education in Upper Canada,)
or of which you have been, as you allege, unjustly deprived, coupled with the
augmented duties and responsibilities of your office, and the unprecedented dear-
ness of living, may entitle you. ‘ oo

E
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2. From the explanatory statements contained in your letter, it would appear
that in October, 1854, you left Upper Canada, and devoted fourteen months to
inquiries and investigations in Europe and the United States, with a view of
establishing a system of public instruction in Upper Canada, that, in Dec., 1845,
you returned to this country, that your tour, including the documents, &c., which
you procured, cost you a little more than £800 currency.

3. You further state that you paid the Rev. Dr. MacNab, for the performance
of your routine duties in Victoria College, during your absence on the said tour,
the sum of £220,

4. You urge, however, that you accepted your present office on the express
understanding that your salary should be £500 per annum, but that, from April,
1846, to July, 1850, a period of four years, you were paid at the rate of only £420
per annum, or £80 per annum less than the sum claimed by you, making a defi-
ciency for the whole period of £340,

5. You further represent that for six months after the removal of the Educa-
tion Office to Toronto, in July, 1846, you provided, in your own house, rooms for
the office, &c., and for the meetings of the Board of Education, together with
attendance at your own expense, and for which you have never received any
compensation,

6. And lastly, you represent that since 1851, payment of all school monies.
was transferred to you from other departments, and that thus, over and above
what was required of you by the School Act of 1850, you have paid out upwards
of £200,000, for which extra responsibility and duty you have not received an
compensation, while such has been the increased dearness of living, that £1000
is scarcely worth as much now as £500 in 1850.

%. As regards the expenses directly or incidentally growing out of your tour,
adverted to in the foregoing paragraphs, (2 and 3,) His Excellency is of opinion
that you cannot reasonably expect to be reimbursed those expenses, as you admit
that the salary of your office was fixed with the express understanding that you
should devote the first year to preliminary investigation, ,

The new system for which your valuable services were chiefly required, was
not legally introduced until the passing of the statute 9 Vict,, cap. 20,

8. The sum of £340, however, referred to in paragraph No. 4, His Excel-
lency in Council has been pleased to order to be paid to you.

9. His Excellency in Council has further been pleased to direct that £50 be -
paid you as rental for the office provided by you for the Board of Education, refer-
red to in paragraph No, 5.

I have, &c.

E. A. MEREDITH, Assist. Secy,
The Rey. Dr. Egerton Ryerson,
Chief Superintendent of Education,
Toronto.
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system for which your valuable services were chiefly required, was not legally
introduced until the passing of the Statute 9th Vie., chapter 20.”

By referring to my letter in question, it will be seen that my salary was not
fixed with a view to my tour of preliminary investigation, any more than witha
view to my labors at home ; but that I accepted office with the understanding that-
I should first apply myself as expressed in my letter of appointment, to “devising
such measures as may be necessary to establish an efficient system of Instruction.””
In making my tour for that purpose I have no hesitation in repeating, that although
my salary was fixed independently of it, I did intend to accomplish it without any
expense to the Government, and for ten years I asked no re-imbursement of my
expenses during that year of anxious and ceaseless labour. Nor should I have even
applied for any, but for the circumstances alluded to in my letter, in connection.
with the important results to the country at large, of my tour of investigation.

Then with regard to the remark that « the new system for which my services
were chiefly required, was not legally introduced until the passing of the Statute
9 Vic,, chapter 20,” it appears to have altogether escaped the atention of the Ad-
ministrator of the Government that the new system was the first-fruit of those
investigations, that in February 1846, after I returned from Europe, I submitted a
Report detailing the results of my investigations, and recommending the new sys-
tem, which having been approved by the Government, I was directed to prepare a
draft of Bill, in order to legally introduce it ; and that the draft thus prepared and
submitted by me in March 1846 was passed, and became in June 1846, the Statute
8th Vie., ch. 20. I was not, therefore, appointed to administer a new system
prepared to my hand, and therefore not entitled to a salary until its introduction ;
but 1 was appointed to adminster the old system as it then existed, and authorized
to devise a better system,—in order to do which I made the tour of investigation
in question. I submit therefore upon every ground of consistency and equity, I
was as much entitled to my salary and expenses, while I was employing my every
moment, and putting ferth all the strength and energy I possessed, in constructing
and introducing the new system, as in administering it after it was introduced.

I beg to submit furthermore for the consideration of His Excellency in Coun-
cil that in the tour of preliminary investigations in question, I pursued a course
which has been sanctioned by the example of the most enlightened Governments
of other countries in regavd both to systems and institutions of public instruction.
The present system of discipline in our Lunatic Asylum, Penitentiary and Gaols, -
is the result of information obtained by successive Commissions of Inquiry in neigh-:
bouring countries, appointed and paid for by our Government. The Trustees of
Gerard College, in Philadelphia, in order to inaugurate the best system of Educa-
tion in that Institution authorized the first President (Dr. A. D. Bache,) with the
aid of a Secretary, to prosecute preliminary investigations in Europe,—where he -
employed upwards of two years, (from September, 1836, to October 1838,) in .
visiting and investigating the systems of instruction and discipline pursued in Col-’
leges and Schools in Great Britain, France, and Germany,——the resulis of which’
Dr. Bache embodied in a most valuable Report. Preliminary to the establishment -
of the great System of Public instruction in France, in 1833, by Mr. Guizot, M. -
Cousin was appointed to make a tour of investigation into the system of instruction
established in Holland, Saxony, and Prussia. SirJ. Kay Shuttleworth, when
Secretary of the Privy Council Committee of Education, was authorized to make
several tours of investigation in France, Holland, Germany, and Switzerland, while -
devising and establishing the system of Normal Schools in England. Both the-
French and English Governments appointed Commissioners of competent persons -
to visit Germany, with the view of ascertaining and introducing into France and .
England the best system of Vocal Music for the peopleat large. The French Com-
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missioners adopted the Wilhelm system, which was adopted years afterwards
by the English Commissioners, and which has been Anglicised by Hullah, and
which I have succeeded in introducing into Canada. By referring fomy * Report
on a system of Public Elementary Instruction for Upper Canada,” prepared early
in 1846, after my return from Europe, it will be seen that I applied myselfduring
my tour of investigation to all these subjects, as well as to others embraced ina
complete system of Public instruction, and gave the results of all previous en-
quiries as well as my own, respecting them, and on the foundation thus laid, and
according to the system thus explained and recommended has our school law
been framed, and have our school operations been conducted during the last
twelve years. ‘ )

I respectfully submit then to the consideration of His Excellency in Council,
whether investigations which have been sanctioned and liberally paid for by the
most enlightened Governments, should be ignored when made by me, and when
the results of my investigations in the present system of Public Instruction in
Upper Canada will compare favorably with the results of similar investigations
in any of the countries above named. . :

I humbly trust, therefore, that after the explanations thus given, and upon
the grounds stated, His Excellency in Council will give the same favorable con-
sideration to my claims in respect to the expenses of my tour of preliminary in-
vestigations as has been given to what I took the liberty to submit in respect to
arrears of salary, and for granting which I beg to repeat the expression of sincere
thanks.

I have, &ec.
E. RYERSON.
E. A, Meredith, Esq., :
Assistant Secretary.

SecreTARY’s OrrFicE,
23rd September, 1858.

Reverenp Sir,—I have the honor, to inform you that His Excellency the
Governor General has had under his consideration in Council, your letter of the
7th January last, in reply to mine of the 8th September, 1857, on the subject of
certain claims against the Government set forth in your communication of the
27th December, 1856. S

Pending the decision of the Government in regard to your claim, His Excel-
lency in Council has been pleased to order that a sum of £600 ($2,400) be
advanced to you, to be applied in liquidation of your claims, should the same be
admitted in whole or in part, and if they be disallowed, the said sum of £600 to
be charged against your salary. ‘

© I have, &c.
E. A. MEREDITH,
Assistant Secretary, .
The Rev. Dr. Ryerson,
&e. &e.  &e.

Cory of a Report of a Committee of the Honorable the Executive Council, dated
20th January, 1859, approved by His Excellency the Governor General in’
Council on thé 27th January, 1859. o

On the application of the Rev. Dr. Ryerson,‘ Superiﬁtendent of Education -
(U. C.), dated 27th December, 1856, and 7th January, 1858, to be indemnified for
expenses incurred in his preliminary tour in Europe to collect the information upon
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which the present School system of Western Canada has been established—such
expenses amounting to £800, and for a further sum of £220 paid by him ti the
Rev. Dr. MacNab for the performance of the duties of Assistant Superintendent of
Education during fifteen months’ absence of Dr. Ryerson.

L

R

The Hon. the Inspector General reports that he finds the appointment of Dr.

Ryerson was made by letter from the Provincial Secretary, dated 20th September,
1844—the salary attached to the office being then by statute fixed at £375 per
annum ; that on the 2nd October, 1844, Dr. Ryerson stated his desire to be per-
mitted to examine personaily the School systems of Great Britain, Belgium and
Prussia--proposing that such service should be rendered without any increase of
expense to the Province ; and that on the 11th October, permission was so granted,
with leave of absence for twelve months,

That by the letter of the 2nd October, Dr. Ryerson requested that the Rev.

Dr. MacNab might be appointed by His Excellency to perform the duties of-

Assistant Superiniendent, which was done by letter from the Provin:ial Secretary
of 11th October; that, with reference, therefore, to the claim of Dr. Ryerson for
indemnity for the amount paid by him to Dr. McNab for the services so rendered
—£220 for fifteen months—it appears to him that as the appointment of Dr.
McNab was unquestionably made with the sanction of the Government, and as
that gentleman could not be supposed to be willing to discharge the duties of
Assistant Superintendent gratuitously, his remuneration was properly a charge
upon the Province, otherwise the Province would have been receiving the services
of two gentlemen, Dr. Ryerson and Dr. MacNab, for one salary, which certainly
could not have been contemplated as covered by the terms of Dr. Ryerson’s letter,
as in that view that gentleman must have been understood as giving his whole
time and incurring the charges for a long and expensive tour for £200 perannum
that it appears the rate of remuneration allowed Dr. MacNab was extremely
reasonable—about £175 per annum—and he therefore recommends that this part
of Dr. Ryerson’s claim be admitted.

That in considering Dr. Ryerson’s claim for the expenses of his Euaropean
tour, that gentleman urges three points,

First—the extensive and valuable character of the information obtained ;
Secondly—the practice of other Governments; and lastly, the fact of his never
having been indemnified for the risk and labor attendant upon the disbursement
of large amounts of School moneys berween 1851 and 1855, not contemplated at
his appointment or comprised in the ordinary duties of his office.

That he is of opinion that by the terms of Dr. Ryerson’s letter of 2nd October,
1844, he cannot, as a matter of right, plead either of the two fifst points, and
that the last ground of claim has clearly no connection with the subject; That
in equity, however it appears to him, the Inspector General, that this Province
ought not to urge against Dr. Ryerson the literal terms of his letter of 2nd October,

but should consirue them in the only sense in which that letter could have been . .

written ; That the intention of Dr. Ryerson plainly was that he would devote the
salary attached to his office of Assistant Superintendent for one year to. the
acquisition of that knowledge which he felt to be necessary to the proper dis-
charge of the very important duty of organizing the system of instruction for a
new and rapidly growing country; That it could not possibly have been intended

by that gentleman, or expected by the Government, that he should absolutely . N

devote not merely his whole time and energy, but also his private individual
means to the mission he proposed to himself; That had the expenses of the

mission fallen within £875 currency per annum, it appears to him that the expense -

would properly and in accordance with his own intentions, have fallen upon Dr.

Ryerson, but that inasmuch as the expense amounted to £800, it is his, the
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Inspector General’s opinion, that equitable considerations require the Goyernment
to look beyond the terms employed in the letter of the 2nd October, and to con-
sider whether the excessive cost of the mission was needlesly incurred by Dr.
Ryerson without benefit to the Provinece, or whether it was not, in fact, in its
results of the highest value and has been manyfold repaid in the information then
obtained on the continent of Ewrope, and which has been so woven into the
school system of Western Canada as to make it most acceptable and useful to the
whole population. »

The Inspector General states that, in his opinion, the cost' of Dr. Ryerson’s
mission, considering the extent and varied motive of it as set forth in his report
of February, 1846, was reasonable and warranted under the circumstances, and
recommends that the difference between the salary received by Dr. Ryerson
from 1st November, 1844, to 1st December, 1845, at £3%56 per annum, to wit,
£406 5s., be deducted from the said claim for the expense of the mission, £800;
and the balance of £393 1bs., be allowed as being due on grounds of strict
equity. ) ‘

The Inspector General further reports that he has given his best consideration
to the circumstances stated by Dr. Ryerson in connection with the additional duty
discharged by him in the disbursements of large sums of money which he was-
not legally required to assume between the period of 1851 and 1855, at which
time the salary attached to the office he held was £500 per annum.

That in viewing this claim, regard should, in his opifiion, be had to the fact
of the large deduction which he has felt it his duty to recommend from the claim
from the mission to Europe, and that he feels Dr. Ryerson should, in equity,
receive indemnity for extra service in this case, when in point of fact he has
been required to devote an entire year to the public without any compensation
whatever : he therefore recommends for such extra service and consequent risk,
at the rate of £75 per annum, or £300 in all for the period stated.

The committee concur in the views and recommendations of the Honorable
Inspector General, and submit the same for Your Excellency’s aporoval,

(Certified,)
(Signed,) WILLIAM H. LEE, C. E. C.

e st

SecreTARY’S OFFICE,
" 29th January, 1859,

Sir,—Adverting to the letter addressed to you from this office on the 23rd
September last, I have the honor to inform you that His Excellency the Governor
General has had under his consideration in Council your letters dated respectively,
the 27th Dec., 1856, and 7th January, 1858, ‘ ‘

2. Inyourcommunication above referred to you, you urge your claim to be in-
demnified by the Government for certain expenses, amounting to £800, incurred by -
you in your preliminary tour in Europe to collect the information upon which the
present School System of Upper Canada has been established, and fora further
sum of £220 paid by you to the Rev. Dr. MacNab for the performance of your
duties as Assistant Superintendent of Education during your absence of fifteen
months from Canada. I
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3. His Excellency in Council has been pleased, after a careful re-considera-
tion of the whole case, to admit your claim for the amount paid by you to the Rev.
Dr. MacNab.

4. In reference to your claim to be indemnified for the expense attending
your tour in Europe, His Excellency in Council has been pleased to allow you on
equitable considerations the sum £398 15s., being the difference between the
amount of those expenses and the amount of salary received by you from the 1st
of Nov., 1844, to 1st Dec., 1845, at £375 per annum.

5. In consideration, however, of the additional duty (which you were not
legally required to assume) discharged by you in the disbursement of large sums
of money between 1851 and 1855, when your salary was fixed at £500 per annnm,
His Excellency in Council has been pleased to allow you for the extra services so
rendered, and consequent risk incured, at the rate of £75 per anum, or £300 in
all for the period stated.

I have, &e.

E. A. MEREDITH.

The Rev. Dr. Egerton Ryerson.
&e. &ec. &e.,
Toronto.

TORONTO:
PRINTED BY JOHN LOVELL, CORNER OF YONGE AND MELINDA STREETS,
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RETURN

To AN ApprEss from the Legislative. Assembly to His
Excellency the Governor General, dated the 23rd
ultimo ; praying His Excellency to cause to be laid
before the House  “a detailed statement of the
“ balances at the debit of Collectors of Licenses on
“ 31st December, 1858, showing the dates when said
“ balances accrued.”

By Command,
C. ALLEYN,
Secretary.

Secretary’s Office,
Toronto, 4th April, 1859.
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